20 August 2020

At 10.00 am

=
=
e

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee

Pa}oauLI0g)[eqoD /UdaID




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

&) @INISIS



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020
Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.

1. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2020/06 held on the 16 July 2020 1

2. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney 2-4
(116 Bathurst Street) . . ...

3. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hudson Street, Redfern_ 5-7

4, Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Eveleigh Street, Redfern 8-10

5. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Kirketon Road, Darlinghurst_ 11-13

6. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst 14 -17

7. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Margaret and Hunter 18-21
Streets, SYANY. ...

8. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marian Street and William 22 - 24
Lane, Redfern e

9. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills___ 25-29

10. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Phillip and King Streets, 30-33
SYANCY ..ottt

11. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney 34 - 36
(44 Martin Place). . . ...t

12. Road Works - Temporary Road Closures - Caroline and Louis Streets, 37 -43
REUIEIM ettt e ee e ee et snees

13. Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Loftus Lane South, Sydney 44 - 47

14. Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (Martin Place Metro Station) 48 - 50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020
Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.
15.  Works Zone - Eveleigh Street, Redfern_ . . ... 51-53
16.  Works Zone - George Street, Dawes Point . . .. 54 - 56
17. Works Zone - Johnson Street, Beaconsfield, . .. .. .. .. ... 57 -60
18.  Works Zone - Redfern Street, Redfern . . . . . . ... 61-63
19. Parking - No Parking - Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield 64 - 66
20.  Parking - No Parking - Mitchell Lane, Alexandria . . . ... 67 - 69
21. Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted - William Street, Sydney 70-72
22. Parking - No Stopping - Brandling Lane, Alexandria_ 73-75
23.  Parking - No Stopping - McPherson Lane, Zetland | . . ... .. ... 76-78
24, Parking - No Stopping - Little Albion Street, Surry Hills___ 79 -81
25. Parking - Australia Post - Riley Street, Woolloomooloo__.... 82 -84
26. Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute 85 - 87
Limit - Orwell Street, Potts Point . ...,
27. Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute 88 -90
Limit - Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay, .. .. ...
28. Parking - Mail Zone and Bus Zone - Mitchell Road, Erskineville_ 91-93
29. Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - 94 - 96



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.

Alfred Street, Sydney

30. Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - 97 - 99
Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay

31. Parking - Timed Parking - Elizabeth Street, Waterloo 100 - 102
32. Parking - Timed Parking - Harcourt Parade, Rosebery . 103 - 105
33. Parking - Unrestricted Parking - Harold Street, Newtown 106 - 108
34. Parking - Disability Parking - Newton Street, Alexandria_____.._...._ 109 - 111
35. Traffic Treatment - Footpath Widening - Wyndham Street at Power 112 - 115

Avenue Alexandria

36. Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Coulson Street, 116 - 119
Erskineville | . . ...

37. Traffic Treatment - Single Lane Slow Points - Lawrence Street and 120-124
Belmont Street midway between Harley Street and Fountain Street
Alexandria

38. Schedule of Conditions 125 -132



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

10.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Roads and Maritime Services.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Roads and Maritime Services with
regards to traffic matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take
into account the advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Roads and Maritime Services and the NSW
Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, the Roads and Maritime Services, the NSW Police
and the local State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in
their electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

The Lord Mayor is Chairperson of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
or in the Lord Mayor’s absence, the Deputy Chairperson, who is a nominated Councillor.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2020/06 held on 16 July 2020

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 2.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (116
Bathurst Street)

TRIM Container No.: 2020/302986

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Castlereagh
Street, Sydney, between Park and Bathurst Streets, from 4am to midnight on Sunday 6
September 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit

The Applicant has indicated 13, 20, 27 September and 4 October 2020 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Lack Group Traffic Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure Castlereagh Street,
Sydney, between Park and Bathurst Streets, from 4am to midnight on Sunday 6 September
2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
removal of a tower crane at 116 Bathurst Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORK COORDINATOR



R
. . §
i
www.invarion.com =
g
&
[
3 i
5 [ g
2 3
5 [
%
8 [ 1 (]
g
[
‘*‘ (I
~ @ |
E § ‘
3
| R
\‘ ([ 3 (I
| [
|
| o 2 [
i 3
| (I L
| do1s
' oL
[, v SuvdIud o
“ L g L
e 1 2
R L
T 833 o I I
- fe——15m——te—— 15m——te——15m—— l
T l T e s e T
| |
i
! : i
i |
J Park St | |
Park St - T T “ | B |
R L i |
| \ 7 ‘
- - - - - - - - 4 ) |
| i
| i I 1 | i [ o= -

T e et o tome—] b [
Lo
i

3+ & :
LR ||z
AUTHORISED TRAFFIC & EE
CONTROLLERS AND USER ) S
CHARGES POLICE TO 8 !
MANAGE TRUCKS, RESIDENTS AND s |
DELIVERIES IN AND OUT 8
OF CLOSED SECTION OF © |
|
NOTES: ‘
1 Trafic Control works shallbe instalied and mainained
in accordance with Austraian Standards 1742.3 !
(Traffic Control Devices for Work on Roads) &lor |
TCAWS (Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual Version § July 2018 18.898)
2 Local consiraints may not allow signs and devices to be places exactly !
in accordance with the TCP judgement, therefore it may be necessary B o |
o place signs joes as close as possihl ingi é g |
3 Al conflcting signage is to be covered. & 8
4 Pedestrians and Cyclistto be managed through site under Traffic Control, -?-»T T T |
5. Delineation n tapers o be at a maximum of Im centers. TR | |
6. Delineation cones to be used must be 700 mm or higher with class 400 reflective material
250 mm wide. Legend @'
7. Alsignage must be setup so itis cear of obstructions and visibl from a N 1
mifimum of 150m. T Barrier Board H ‘
8. Allspeed signs must be a minimum of 600mm from the bottom edge of the ‘ Cone o
signto the ground. . |
9 Signs are to be Class 1 retro-reflective, posiioned adjacent to footpath or = D Construction Site |
where vehicle parking place signs in the parking lane or elevated on £ <= Franna
posts. They must be positioned so that they re in clear view of passing motorists g — Ingress !
10. Al signage must be in accordance with RMS - Sign Design 2 |
1. Signs are to be B Class sized with Class 1 retro-eflectve, positioned adjacent roadway 8 @ Parking Prevention
They must be posttoned so that they are in lear view of passing molorits I Police !
|
Traffic Controller
D |
|
|
o] !
! ‘
PN = !
s
M |
. IS
2 Construction Site " |
3 :
5] " |
g h
53 s o |
= i ;.VT'I' L1 |
- s T T patuestst | -
AUTHORISED TRAFFIC Stoppages to allow -
CONTROLLERS AND USER vehicles to perform reverse |
CHARGES POLICE TO maneuvers into closure
MANAGE TRUCKS, RESIDENTS AND |
DELIVERIES IN AND OUT
OF CLOSED SECTION OF |
|
|
Hdom |
avoy |
aN3
| |
! Client: Hutchison Builders
| Location: Castlereagh St, Sydney
| =
| Description: | Road Closure
| Plan Number:| 2020-1053
| Date Drawn: | 10/07/2020
Plan developed by| Kylene Jones \/ ¢.0 NOTTOSCALE
PWZTMP Holder: — NORTH
0052043634
g;:rcol;eeddafg?use Corey Bolton %/‘\/
By PWZ Holder: [ 5051913779 &Lja_,,‘;.!.g




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 3.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hudson Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/273458

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Hudson
Street, Redfern, between Abercrombie and Hart Streets, from 7am to 5.30pm on Friday 28
August 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 31 August and 4 September 2020 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

G-Build Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Hudson Street, Redfern,
between Abercrombie and Hart Streets, from 7am to 5.30pm on Friday 28 August 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
removal of a site crane at 5 Hudson Street, Redfern.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR



ooz
e s

NIV
F100m

CGo

e e e 1 SN 00
e g e ST S o Sy e L
051202500 o #0 ",
el JuouioBEUE W Due | g §Speon
euoz o e ssedaig

ES .

"SINMS JUBAS|8I pUB GA [enuey

:d314IdON 31vd
L3IMOIL

‘A9 @314IA0N 4oL
pajiqiyoud si Buimelp sy} Jo 8sn pastioyineun

‘papusiul sI 1 yaiym Joy 8sodind ayj Joj pasn aq Ajuo |leys Buimelp siyl 7/d suonnjos oiel] Ajimg jo AuadoadaybuAdos sijuswnoop siyl

€77/ 1 SY SpJepuelg ueliensny yim Aldwoo jsnw pasn sedlasp pue subis |y

"Ajuo uoneauen PNy pue ubisaq, SINY e Buipjoy suosiad Aq epew aq Aew UOIBILIPOI ‘dD1 SIU} Uim aouepIodde ul pade|d aq 0} aie S8dina( pue subis

MDL 0} BUIpI030. 4D SIY} 0} SISYPE [[IM SIBI0AUOD Dllel| PaYIPAISOY SINY

.sjuswuwiod

ONIMHEVYd LNO INVL-LNINTOVNVYIN NVIHLSIAId-

Q

MOTS dO1S-AINO SS30IV LNIAISTY

-S39V1S € NI d3.137dNOD-

34NSOT10 AYOY NOILVYIdO #-€ :a3dIN03Y S.J1
AVM HOV3 3NV | :3dAL AVOd 0°'L :dJL 100 :ON gor
d1ngo :uag NY34d34-1S NOSANH G :SSaIppy 051202500 394911

TINNYHID SHN GALYNSHSSO NO MO
Dl THL HLIM HITIOHINOD DJid4vil
40 NOLLOFHIO SHL HIOMN TLSHH0M
L0X3 ONY HILNT OL STEHHIA HHOM TV
NV 1d LINJWIAQWN I TOIH

dlm

3A |

SHNOES DNINGYM O3TNYAOY 30 SLINM 3HL
ONOASA 0332XF LOM 5300 -l

LWHL SHNSNE OL O3E0LNON 38

TIWHS SANIND MAIvHL HHOM IHL 40
FSHNOD IHL SINEENGD SINLL TTV LY

(s 30 ws'e) wo'e 38

TTHS JLISHEHOM IHL 1Svd 50
HONMOEHL O30iNDud 39

OL HLOWAS N1 NI 3HL

[ SHIOWMINYT ]

PEDERNTNEN O

1S NOsdnH E

avoy

LN

1S NOSANH 40 LIX3 MOTIVOL d31v3d3d MOTS dO1S '€
ANVHO FTLNVIASIA OL d3SO10 avOod1lS NOSANH OLNI SS30JV ‘¢
MOTIVY OL MOTS dO1S 3dINOHd OLOL 'L

WOd'UolIBAUI"MMM

L
N
N

1

ROAD WORK
| onsioE Roa

1S 31gN0dOY3aY

i . NIAID DNIDYDS
INFNITLINVINSIA INVHO :303loid usiieq 8|odiN Joyiny 0Z'90°ZZ :aeq AL NVHL THON %0 NNNDOAN
m SIHAIO SHNILLYINITIA 40 DNIDWIS
< NIAFD SHLDNTT H0 ITNVLSIO IHL
> NYHL THOM %SZ NONDOVIN
w NIAFD SHLDNIT H0 SONVLSIO SHL
NVHL SS31 %0E MG
- Wlm\ ol —sfe—usi—| SNDIS 40 ONINOLLISOd
P4 NOILAOYNLSE0 ¥O
Tcm_ Bunyied ayy Buires| saue| om} 8y} pue auoz JIopA dn Bupjel aq [[Im app - < L N3O Mot Q3NN SIAINVHITOL
JLISYHOM Y313V ONY 340438 WG LSYaT 1Y 193345 U3150d HWM 59
QINOILISOd 38 OL QYYANYLS NYITYH1SNY 0L Tenod NWHL HIIFIHD
> ¥3d SV JOYNOIS NVINLSIAId wing WG 59 - 95
‘QQ,'.AFM.J‘ o= o7] — + SNvI303d | snviuisad3d > g WIGE £C - G
- il | 25
i e S T A » |+|||.
- \.nn»1»1»0»0»0NWNWN@VCV‘P{)4>{»m!!!I.l\ @ - ° v
ANYYO 3TI90W iin

HLON3T 434WL OITNINNOITY

EIHIYORIIY

FHL JYUYOL STUS HEOM TJHL INOMS

ISHINTE NI NIHYLIHIANN 38 OINOHS 5321830
¥ SNOIE TOHLNOD DIdd4%dL 0 TeA0NEY L
W07 DIdFWHL 3HL OL ENIOYRTY Jv0d JHL
40 30IS IHL NO J030%1d 38 TIVHS IOVNDIS '@

TELSHYCM ONNTEY F HONOEHL INIWNIACH
HLEW SNYTHEES03d LEISSY OL INIWIDVNYIN
DidAoEl 20T S DL HLIA SONTOHODIW Ml G

BLO0Z SMWTDL B ETHLISY
HLIW ATENCD TTYHS IONVLSIO SOWNDIS TV &

IMNOZ 3335 AUVHOSWIL
IHL OL 3Ma SNOIS 033dE 9°3 J3°3A0D
39 TI¥HE IDVNDIS ONILSIXI ITEVIITddY-NON '€

SHOT SAYDL IHL HLIW NOILDNATMNGDS NI
Ov3d 38 01 SWYHOYIQ TOHLINGD JI4d%edL TV T

G BLOZ SMYOLBE ZRLLSY HLIN NOILONOArMNOD
NI Ov3d 39 OL S1 OMIMYYd SIHL 'L

S3ILON TYHEINID




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 4.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Eveleigh Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/295686

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Eveleigh
Street, Redfern, between Vine and Caroline Streets, from 7am on Monday 28 September to
7am on Tuesday 29 September 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 30 September to 1 October 2020 as contingency
dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australian Traffic Solutions has applied for the temporary road closure of Eveleigh Street,
Redfern, between Vine and Caroline Streets, from 7am on Monday 28 September to 7am on
Tuesday 29 September 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
removal of the gantry and hoarding on the frontage of 83-123 Eveleigh Street, Redfern.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR



‘lenuep SSS YJ4OM 1€ |0JIU0D DIPEI L V1N SU} PUB £-Z1/ L SPAEPUE]S UBIBIISNY UHM S311dWOD dO L SIULy "9180S 03 10U SI dOL SIULy "SUOIIN|OS Dijed | ueljesisny 3o Ajuadoud ayy surewsa ueid sy

a|buis ubls x L}
19]|0JJu0d JIjel) X ¢
au0D X 9L

d3LS YNOA HOLVM SNVIYLS3A3d X ¥
1HOIY ¥N0OL13a x L

14374¥n0L3a xv

ATINO SIN3AIS3Y X L

Aav3Hv dNoL3a xz

d3so10 avod x¢

QAVIHY Y3T10YLINOD JId4vdL X §
dOl1S Ol 3dvd3dd x9

AV3IHY SY3IXNJOM X 9

a3s010 avod 3AIS X §

dv3HVY d3S0T10 dvod X L

Isapuep

13u310d Juawaboudiy
J144D1] Pa3sni] Inoj

WOd'UolIBAUI"MMM

AINO
JUELTEEN
43S015 avo;

NY34a3Y ‘LS HOIFT1IAT €21-€8

¢dn 13as
SONIQYVOH V1Ol

LS SINOT ANV LS INIA VIA d3.L¥3AI0 39 OL STTIIHIA
'SNOILO3SYHILNI LS INIA ANV LS INITOAVI JHL LV
1S HOIFT3IAT IS0 OL SYITIOULNOD JlddVviL

Ry

oot o VN iiies | Z20%He0 206 929 8EH0 16589 LLy0 | 3oEIU0D NY34a3
o % Vi ” aivaauaxa | 1O VSEV LSL6 NVHLYN PUS YO | 1S HOIFT1IAT €21-€8
si m VIN L 2019522500 438 a9n M 54As0710 2Inso|) %IOM JO Uoieso
q | bueeds |2 = = v ‘oN pie sty et ¥3AINOHS | J0°dAL
| . > ey nE=0 sweyelay peier|0Z/L0/20 SONIQYVOH
Toaer IV1OL
Jadey abus) sadey. 30 BuluuiBed 1v i ue|d Juswabeueyy oyjel) - -
SuBlg | e | wwhe Rii oyl S e | Ag umeiq uelg | 9%2a | €7B9LL SLV |:oN ueid TR
BO.Y YIOM
@ "31411 ONIZE S| ONIGEVOH JTHM
|auo0) 4 A1LNILLINNLNI G3ddOLS 38 OL SNVINLSIa3d
"VI¥V YHOM JHL FH0439 S| ALNIdONd
U:mmwl_ 3HL SV ONO1 SV 1S HOIZTHIAT OL IONVHLNT LS ANIA IHL
IO GIANIVANIVIN 38 T1IM SS30DV LNIaISTY

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 5.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Kirketon Road, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2020/279038

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Kirketon
Road, Darlinghurst, between Farrell and William Streets, from 7am to 5pm on Tuesday 8
September 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 9,10 and 11 September 2020 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

11



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

SafeWay Traffic Management Solutions has applied for the temporary road closure of
Kirketon Road, Darlinghurst, between Farrell and William Streets, from 7am to 5pm on
Tuesday 8 September 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
rectification works at 20 Farrell Avenue, Darlinghurst.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

12



wool | wyook
wo6 w06
wosg w08 “
woz wy0Z
wo9-G¥ | w09
woeg-GL | wyog
wg-0_| uop
() augesr

Jo paads
pajewns3y

abuey
uoisuswig

s,Buioedg ubis

0'G ON uoisiap | 868°81
SINY | oN JuswinaoQq 810z AInr £z | s@d1A18S swijuey pue speoy
UM aoueplodde ul aq ||im abeubis ‘ueld ayj sad se pajjejsul Uaypn

JONVITdINOD ¥

MSN dnoug BuAq suyor Ag vaL
SMYOM 40 IINAIHIS €

‘sawi} [|e je Ajuoud e aq 1M A)ajes s)si|oAD pue uelysapad
S)IOM 3y} JO uoljeinp ay) 1o}

9)S 3y} je peol 3y} 3SO|9 [|IM SI3]|0I3U0D diel] palua)
SOI1SIO0T LNJWIOVNVIN D144Vl ‘2

Buipjoyess Jo uolje|[ejsul ayj 1oy peoy uopjly aue| ayy buiso|)
SMYOM 40 3d0OIS 'L

9INSO|D PEOH-dDL

SIWL AVM3VS A8 A3SIRIOHLNY SS3TINN 379VAIISNVHL LON 34V ANV
SINL AVM3JVS 40 ALHIdOUd/LHOIMAIOD UV SNV 1d LNIJWIDVNVIN OId4VdL 11V

2207'10°S0 : saa1dx3 : aweusd|ly

.D(@ : ainjeusis ,%@ : ainjeusis

6291861500 # Upny '3 udisa@ 2202'10°S0 : 31eq@ Andx3

ojopueq siuuaq : J0yIny diL 629T86TS00 # MPNY '3 usisaq

0202'90°61 : 3eq pasedaid ojopueq siuuaq : Ag pasiopu3 ddL

0°T : UOISIARY *Asupas jo A1) : |1PUNO)

SIN : 9|eas MSN dnoup 8ukq suyor : Auedwo)

¥T/) : #32ua13)9y aan 1sanySuijieq 1s |[214e4 0T : uoyedo]
:m.EOu.mEa>NBWsmw.§>> m

FARRELL AVENUE

HONUL SUOAA 4=

By HIOM D
HITTOHLNOD Jld4vdL ,W\A_u
anvuo ¥

au0) 4

puaba

avod NOLIMHIM

Qv3HY
035070 QY0¥

ROAD CLOSED

ANOLIAA =p

ne-woa'swik suusp:3 SUOIIN|OS JudWwabeueyy diyyel]
062 £2€ £0v0 N
60 £286 (20) 4 >m ;o mm
168 £86 08T :d
SN 0STZ BREWIBLIE] 199135 YHWS 6Z ‘05 3UNS 3V

W02 UOLIBAUI MMM

13



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 6.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2020/250349

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Victoria
Street, Darlinghurst, between Oxford Street and Burton Street, from 5am to 10pm on
Sunday 20 September 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 27 September and 4 October 2020 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

14



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Site Security and Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of Victoria
Street, Darlinghurst, between Oxford Street and Burton Street, from 5am to 10pm on
Sunday 20 September 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used removal
of a tower crane at 390 Victoria Street, Darlinghurst.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

15



TCP — Plan A

TITAN Cranes - St Vincents Hospital TMP2805- REVISION 1

SITE SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL © UNCONTROLLED WHEN PRINTED Page 12 of 15
16



LEGEND:  fook ©

TCP — Vehicle Detour Plan B

OB

2]

AR B

Sydney Jewish Museum
St Temporarily closec

Burton

A9 e ]
o
GTeen Park

5

R
A
-5

Hospilal Sydney

. o
3 a e University o QUrDIng .,§"J\ 4
% of Notra Dame o h
EAfest T LA S P Austral o
o twesp onecne mraasonzn| o THE ustralia
SINTATIA O 521 A (03 e
i L -
2 Douglass Hanly
AL I VI 5 ENERRA EET HOSYZ Muoir Darlinghurst..
T ol
A Rt p 9 EckerShey's Art & Craft

mow @ | = f
or mo| e a
s m |

o m | e

o | 4

B | e

LN =% NORE T @t 40
T SETANCL O LEM S G “10r o,
N Be A e &
i

Oxford Agency *

® GENERAL NOTES
e

s

T
2 AL TR NI,

Beauchamp Hote

Safir Beauty =

L - The Men's q
1 Grooming Salon

@Comber Stieet Studios

Garvan Insfitule of

Medical Research weéw.invarion.com
A

University
of Tasmania

%
%
%
3,
]

A

m
wT:cmuw House

Andrew Brundu
Total Car Care

duwed

and B

A 0.
qc\\!
= ot

A T0 R LS COMAMCTN W THE TCAME T
3 MO PGS ERSTAG SONGE S B CNTRES .. SSTE SN0 TO
Tt Eapomie s e

TITAN CRANES RoLFenares A

e
: ICTORAST e T A e
B e e = SRS st e ook | (1) TITAN M-
el Tl -8 o3 it |PAST g Ny eremoves] | o Sod
| g |eeeesseme s i ] et | DETOUR Nes  BRIONST |Zumema | ONTHZ O Vs Aro Ous Stz

TITAN Cranes - St Vincents Hospital

SITE SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL ©

UNCONTROLLED WHEN PRINTED
17

TMP2805- REVISION 1
Page 13 of 15



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 7.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Margaret and Hunter Streets,
Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2020/273427

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Margaret and
Hunter Streets, Sydney, between Carrington and Pitt Streets (four lanes), from 8pm
Saturday 5 September 2020 to 6am Sunday 6 September 2020, subject to the following
conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 12 t013,19 to 20,26 to 27 September and 3 to 4,10 to
11 and 17 to 18 October 2020 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

18



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

John Holland has applied for the temporary road closures of Margaret and Hunter Streets,
Sydney, between Carrington and Pitt Streets (four lanes), from 8pm Saturday 5 September
2020 to 6am Sunday 6 September 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures are required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
dismantle a tower crane at 275 George Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

19



31VOS Ol 1ON NV'1d

10348 g

A _J9ay

o den

191101]U0D Duel]

¥-8L ¥-81L

(¥) suewysspad HZ-8L

() suewsspad Iz-81L

uoiAsyD BIbUIS G-G1 S-G1

(¥) 1nolep (H) 1-G1L

(1) anoep (1) L-S1L

Pasold peos p-Z1

peaye Jnosp 9-1 L

PEO1 9PIS UO 3IOM PeOl GZ-1 1
JUBIU DIOQUWAS pESUE SISNIOM , $ZTZ-L 1L
peaye s)lompeos Jybiu , €22-1L 1
(mol12A) Aep 21|0qLIAS PESYE I3[|0NU0D dIyel} Z-002-L L
dojs o} aiedaud 8L-1 1L

a|buis ubls

Auo suspisal SIN3IAISIH

ua| doay (e-zy

Aluo ys| vi-zy

3d10d

ade| ueulsapad
MOTHVLHDIEWI

ATINOWI

SAr1IHOIYIOEINWWI
LHOIEIDEINWI
1HOIVELS1d3wi
MOEHVLITTWI

suoD

piejog

x 1
x6
xz
x L
x L
x8
x L
xg
xS
x9
X
xg
xz
X
XSG
x 9z
X L
x L
xz
xz
x 62
xg
x¢€
xg
x 1
x L
xg
x €8
x 62

Baly YIOM _H_

wbiowen B

J13jjo)juo) diyel] %«

191el} WSS =

sollod W

ade| uelysepad sms

Jaiueq ueysapad |-+
2Inso|) sue

aus qor [

onJ) sueld mmmn

i) 4

pieliog @

aueID SIqON LOOE =

1sajiuein

puaba

WO UOLIBAUI'MMM

S 961005

i o SO 4L 2 SRR e
e sueig WousaOeuey ayes] asdad o) ok s9gES UogENBIETE SHL

czozome

Vi3u3d
NVHVYNVHS NYAY 3NAYMO

9002422500 NP2
auoz yop e asedaig I.lﬂ.om!m_ﬁ
J9a1}g auiysigy woot w00t
wo6 w6
wog w08
woL W0L

wo9-st w09

wosS-StT uw»os
ws-0 Wwoy-0
(@) aigear
o aguey JO paadsg

uolsuswig | perewnis3

s,8udeds susis

1991 SHIOA

J9343g uosjwepr

\ | ainso|9 peoy [In4 Z abejg

\4

281 0GE 0070 UO JUSWSBEUR] OIJBI] SpISPEOY JO Bioidd SUABM(] JOBIUOD 8Sea[d uonsanb
Aue eAey noA J| ‘4D SIUl Jojuow pue juswe|dwi 0] 8)IS U0 84 ||IM SIB||0JU0D dlel] paliLe)
"yredjoo UIBYLION 8y} 0} paIsISSe a4 ||Im suel)sapad pue painojep a4 (| diel) ydom buung

"8URID JoMO} YIS BUj} JO [eAOWBI U} 10} YJed)joo UISLYIN0S 8y} pue Joang uojbulue) pue
198,18 9b1005) Usamieq 19al)s 1aleble|\ 8 Jo 8INsojo ajes oy} 1oy paubisep si ueid 8yl "0’y
UOISIBA YOOqPUBH SJISHION UO [03U0D dlel] S,SINY 8} pue SpIepuBlS Uelesisny Yim
2ouUBpIoOde Ul Juswabeue|) oel] apispeoy Jo eialad sukemq Aq paubisep sem ueld siy|
sjuswwo)

882 4E0,2010 :u0Yd 0049 ausbng :30e3U09 P11 A4 dnoI9 pueljoH Uyor :3usl
ABUpAS ‘19a11g 8bloss) )z :3oafold elaled sukem :1oyiny 0z0z/90/01 :@3ed

dlyjel I\
apIspeoy\

TMP — 275 George Street, Sydney | Roadside Traf% Management



www.invarign.com

Detour Routes Manifest
4 x T2-4 road closed
8 x T5-1 (L) detour (L)
2x T5-1 (R) detour (R)
1 x T5-1* detour (S)

S il %, =
S / (] % z
- [ L) = 25 5
b / ':E e _.&..,.\51 "
/' /& StPatrick's g
: i el £ s
y / S Catholic Church po 5
m /) 5] - i E
/3 @ g Macquarie & o o
stralian Pacific College Datiey St Place Park i3 [ Beroon]
f Grosvenor St 5] o @
@ £ S Bridge °! Royal Thai
o/ / B[4 ) __ Museum of Sydne Consulate-Gen
] / B L Fgik Q Fitness|gfrst & '
Y / 5 (=) =
Lt Consulate General -
/Consulate-General Fitness First Bond St oro,a"augat:nﬁ.htné’v
of Brazil in Sydney.. Platinum + Sydney CBD = gl
o/
159 |
%. X &) | Bond St Q é, [ M1 |
3 t‘as’ ] ""’5.
9 o/ ELS Universal
& 7 | g [ English College
g Z  Margaret St Argarcgt Curtin pI
& 2 g c ;
>/ {2 = g 3
"(,‘ 8 5 Hunte; st g A:_»‘i_\
/ S Hays - Recruitment
/ Wvynvard St n = sulls ner ?
] .yny’a d Statio Sg?‘i g, [General Agency Sydney S”d}’-es;
e 2 % Wynyard Park Q
g 3 5 g 55 @ Fiind
‘s" & (] &) 7] ‘E:
¥ & Hunter S .
/ Al ; £ L‘ Stat
A : - g Y New
Erskine St x < ;J; i_ N = =]
2 El ? (¥}
¥ o -
7 4 5 NPWS Estate Parl
g 2 Medicare Sydney e NZQ
0 > v
e N
2 Marth
Martin p) 2 5
garrack St Barrack St Consulate General of the @ : T 3 7]
o United States of America 2 & Martin Place Station | o
Qb :‘: :_ "?
S :
3 2 8 g
@ O
%] )
b3
5 ) e
‘ ] 7]
\ King St King & < Supreme Courtof o
\ Gina St ng St B SUDISIHIC:S @
. S99 | o Now South Wales & @ The
x ® -
) a _’.}m: o
:,"'. = o >4 King st @ =
2 = ® = o b o
oo 0 o @ =
MIT Sydney g Queen's Hyc
EscapesHum - @ s St James Church  Square Bar
Escape Room Sydne % . -
1 & p yaney 2 & ) ~NSW Land|
¥ 5 stdamesRd  Reqistry Services

TMP — 275 George Street, Sydney | Roadside Traf£i%: Management



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 8.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marian Street and William Lane,
Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/279122

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Marian Street
and William Lane, Redfern, between Gibbons Street and Regent Street, on Saturday 31
October 2020 from 7am to 7pm and on Sunday 1 November from 8am to 7pm, subject to the
following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 7 to 8, 14 to 15, 21 to 22, and 28 to 29 November, 5 to
6, and 12 to 13 December 2020 as contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closures and include contact details in the notification letters to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

22



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Lendlease has applied for the temporary road closures of Marian Street and William Lane,
Redfern, between Gibbons Street and Regent Street, on Saturday 31 October 2020 from
7am-7pm and on Sunday 1 November from 8am-7pm.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures are required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
the removal of a tower crane at 11Gibbons Street, Redfern.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road
closures.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

23



Traffic Control Plan:

\Roadside
ATraffic

Date: 24/06/2020 Author: Gemini Perera Project: 11 Gibbons Street, Redfern

Client: Lendlease Contact: Mike Evans Phone: 0401 140 310

www.invariof|

Comments:

This plan was designed by Gemini Perera of Roadside Traffic Management in accordance
with Australian Standards and the RMS's Traffic Control at Worksites Handbook V4.0. The
plan is designed for the safe road closure of Marian Street between Gibbons and Regent
Street, the Northern end of William Lane and kerb lane closure on Regent Street for the setup
of a 400T mobile crane to remove the site tower crane at 11 Gibbons Street, Redfern. During
work traffic will be detoured and pedestrians will be assisted to the Northern footpath. Certified
traffic controllers will be on-site to implement and monitor this TCP. All traffic control plans are
copyright/property of Roadside Traffic Management and are not transferrable unless
authorized by Roadside Traffic Management. Any questions please contact Dwayne Perera of

Roadside Traffic Management on 0400 350 182.

Manifest

35x Cone

20 x Bollard

19 x Pedestrian Tape
8 x INSTRAIGHTARROW
8 x sign single
7 x Traffic Controller

2 x T1-6 DETOUR AHEAD
2 x T2-4 ROAD CLOSED

1 x IMLEFTARROW
1 x INRIGHTARROW

2 x T1-18 PREPARE TO STOP
2 x T1-200-2 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER AHEAD
2 x T1-5-2 WORKERS AHEAD NSW

2x T5-1(R) DETOUR LEFT
2 x T8-3 USE OTHER FOOTPATH

1 x RESIDENTS residents only

1x T5-1(F) DETOUR IN FRONT
1x T5-1(L) DETOUR LEFT

1x T8-2 (L) PEDESTRIANS LEFT
1x T8-2 (R) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT

Legend
@ Bollard
/] BUS STOP

A cone
/7 Job Site
-= Mobile Crane

" Pedestrian Access
s Pedestrian Tape
— semi trailer

[7 site Carane

4 Traffic Controller
B traffic light

[] work Area

PLAN NOT TO SCALE

Traffic controller will

assists residents vehicles which
are turning into Marian St

Traffic Controllers to assist trucks
entry/exit to site and manage the
pedestrians activity.

GEMINI
PERERA

Expiry Date:
24/01/2023

Signs Spacing's
Estimated | Dimension
Speed Of Range
Traffic (D)
0-40km 0-5m
50km 15-50m
60km 45-60m
70km 70m
80km 80m
90km 90m
100km 100m
F Transport Prepare a Work Zone
g ‘ mm Traffic Management Plan

This qualification enables you to prepare Traffic Management Plans and
conduct inspections on Traffic Management Plans.

card No. 0052272002

This card is not a proof of identity.

.com

TMP — 11 Gibbons Street, Redfern | Roadside Traglilc Management

'K




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 9.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2020/276840

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Waterloo
Street, Surry Hills, between Foveaux and Belmore Lane, from 7:30am to 5.30pm on the
following dates:

Tuesday 1 September, Thursday 3 September, Tuesday 8 September, Thursday
10 September, Tuesday 15 September, Thursday 17 September, Tuesday 22
September, Thursday 24 September and Tuesday 29 September 2020

Thursday 1 October, Thursday 8 October, Tuesday 13 October, Thursday 15
October, Tuesday 20 October, Thursday 22 October, Tuesday 27 October and
Thursday 29 October 2020

Tuesday 3 November, Thursday 5 November, Tuesday 10 November Thursday
12 November, Tuesday 17 November, Thursday 19 November, Tuesday 24
November and Thursday 26 November 2020

Thursday 3 December, Tuesday 8 December, Thursday 10 December, Tuesday
15 December, Thursday 17 December 2020

Tuesday 19 January, Thursday 21 January, and Thursday 28 January 2021
Tuesday 2 February, Thursday 4 February, Tuesday 9 February, Thursday 11

February, Tuesday 16 February, Thursday 18 February, Tues 23 February and
Thursday 25 February 2021

subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the contingency dates as follows:

2,4,9,11,16,18, 23, 25 and 30 September 2020
2,9,14,16,21,23,28 and 30 October 2020
4,6,11,13,18,20,25 and 27 November 2020

4.9,11,16 and 18 December 2020

25



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

. 20, 22 and 29 January 2021
. 3,5,10,12,17,19,24 and 26 February 2021

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Infinity Construction Group has applied for the temporary road closure of Waterloo Street,
Surry Hills, between Foveaux and Belmore Lane, from 7:30am to 5.30pm on the following
dates:

. Tuesday 1 September, Thursday 3 September, Tuesday 8 September, Thursday 10
September, Tuesday 15 September, Thursday 17 September, Tuesday 22 September,
Thursday 24 September and Tuesday 29 September 2020

. Thursday 1 October, Thursday 8 October, Tuesday 13 October, Thursday 15 October,

Tuesday 20 October, Thursday 22 October, Tuesday 27 October and Thursday 29
October 2020

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

° Tuesday 3 November, Thursday 5 November, Tuesday 10 November Thursday 12
November, Tuesday 17 November, Thursday 19 November, Tuesday 24 November
and Thursday 26 November 2020

° Thursday 3 December, Tuesday 8 December, Thursday 10 December, Tuesday 15
December, Thursday 17 December 2020

. Tuesday 19 January, Thursday 21 January, and Thursday 28 January 2021
. Tuesday 2 February, Thursday 4 February, Tuesday 9 February, Thursday 11

February, Tuesday 16 February, Thursday 18 February, Tues 23 February and
Thursday 25 February 2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
install a hoarding and load and unload material at 72-84 Foveaux Street, Surry Hills

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

27



081 oLl YIN S0l < 04NI ¥3HL¥NS ¥O4 TYNNVI O1 ¥343¥ (2’5 ¥ 1'S ST1GVL) 0'6A TYNNVIN SMOL SW WO 03LOVHIX3 STUNOIA
o e Tor s e NOISSINENS TVILINI |v| 0z/90/52 3708 OL LON 3108 ONINNV1d
Skl 06 YIN $6-98 8L/clL 0L</0L7LS siade) Yius [esje g3aNoIS
oL | 08 | WN | 89z 2L/6 | 01</0LLS siadey aBiajy g mg 020Z INNC H1GZ  |®¥ed A4 7 07-6G8L0ONES | ON ueld
s | oz | wN | sz99 2 /8L 0L</0L7LS PEOJ BUE|}INW B UO 8UE| PaSO[0 B 0} Jusdelpe
09 | oe | oe | g99g 8L/2L | 0/</0/-LG [PEOJ PApIApUN BUERINUI B UO dljjes) Buisoddo Bunesedas ° adL1 ALd SNOILONYLSNOD ALINIANI | :3us1D 3
0c | 51 | o | ssov || 8v/er | 0i</0r1S peol kem  5Ue| Z Uo oijes} Buisoddo bujeiedos a 668121500 “ON ILYOIILHTD mww_ﬁmm%wmm._ﬁmsﬁ@zms
SL 0 St S¥> /8l | 04</0L)S J3pINOYS Uo BupOM '3 - 3ue| dlyes} JO 3Bpa a0 NVId INJWIDVNVIN OI44vHL MSN STTIH AYYNS '133Y1S XNVIAOL ¥8-2/ | :uoieooT :m.Eco.o:_::a_amEnm.Ess
HHED e 3 ONNOA MBHLIVI 48 Gzt ) 09s gL Lol ve e
g 3|gs| & = i uap! .
R R N e S (s P—— NeIPTYRrEr =a LININDOT3AIA TVIOYINWOD | uengposlold
s 5| 2 xew yoeouddy -
SHLON31 ¥3dV.L A3ANINWOD3Y SAYV1I08 ANY SINOD 3O ONIOVJS WNIWIXYIN IANIWNODIY

¥ITIOHULNOD Ol44vdL

NOILO3YIA G¥VYMYO4 - 3LNOY FANLYVA3A ITOIHIA 3LIS
NOILO3HIAQ QYVMYOA - 3LNOY HOVO¥ddY 310IH3A 3LIS
(S3INOO O144vHL 9') NOILYANI3a e0ccoccoe

wz_oz<kmm_._o_xm>|
LINI¥d1004 NOILYTIVASNI ONIGYVOH [

3LNOY NVIYLSIA3d  memmm—
I
I

AYVANNOY 3LIS - ——— —
MOTH Dld4vdL —

"ANVT OI44VHL 13341S OO THILVM FHL ONILOVAINI LON 3dY SFTOIHIA
NIHM 03401834 38 OL SNOILIANOD 144V IVINHON 3179ISSOd Fd3FHM 9

L 7-65810DNES NV1d §NOL3A HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI
Q3LNINTTdINI 39 OL SFINSVYIN TOHLNOD D144Vl NS00 Avod 4

"JOVINOYL 31IS LS OOTHILYM IHL ONOTV A3 TIVLSNI ONIGHVOH H3ATTLNYD FHL
ANNOYY A3AVOTINN / d3AVO1 39 OL SFTOIHIA MOTIV OL F4NSOT0 Avod 11Nd €

'AINO (S)H3TIOHLNOD O144VHL aI4ILH3D SWY
A€ A3TIVLSNI 39 LSNIA NOILVY3NITAA ANV 3OVYNOIS 1TV C

‘€°¢rLISY ANV TVNNVYIN STLISHHOM 1V TOHLNOD OI44Vd L.
S HLIM 3ONVYAYOIDV NI A3711VLSNI 39 OL IOVNOIS 11V b

‘S31O0N

34NSO10 avod
SATOIHIA ONIAVOTINN / ONIAVO]

NV'1d TO4d1NOD Ol44Vdl




081 oLl YIN S0l < OdNI ¥3HLYNA HO4 TYINVW OL ¥343¥ (2'5 ® 1'S SI18VL) 0'5A TYNNVIN SMOL SWY WONS G3LOVHLX3 SFUNOIS
s oo v Tsoras |~ 08 v2 T oz 701 o reed T Bammeiond NOISSINENS WILINI |v| 0Z/€0/v0 T7v0S OL LON T V0S8
Svl | 06 | WN | s698 || 8k/2h | 0l</0L4S siade) Jus [essle] aaneis
ot [ o8 [ wN | ss-os 2L/6 | 01</0LLS siadey aBiajy g 020Z ANNr H1GZ |-=¥ed A4 7 L¥-6G8L0ONES | ON ueld
Gib | o2 | wN | sze9 || vei8L | 0r</0Lls )INUI € Uo 8UE| pasopd & o} uadelpe 5
09 | oc | oc | so9s 8L/2L | 0L</0L-LS |PEOJ POpIApUN SUEINW € UO oljel) buisoddo buneredss QL7 ALd SNOILONYLSNOD ALINIANI | :jualD 08 04€ 20v0 ‘W
oe | &b sl | ssor 8L/ZL | 04</0L-LS peo. kem z aue| g .5 oyeu) buisoddo bunesedas a 9668121500 “ON ILYOI4ILYTO » :m,ESAm:_Em.amEnm©sz
Gl | 0 | o | sw> || ve/8l | 0i</0Lls J8pINOyS Uo BUPLOM "3 - SUE| Olel) JO 8bpa Jano NV1d LNJWIOVNVIA Old4vaL MSN STTIH AYYNS ‘LITHLS XNVYIAOA ¥8-22 | :uonesor ne-woo BuiuuedBuigs Mmm
H 55 ns»_ F &> ¥ sese) IV uonisod Jgjj0uo) duel] 0} yoeoidde uo sul-iejua) 3 INOZAHOM Y m&(uww_n SN 095 581 91 ¥€ :NaV
m g m g m Ww Y 05=> S}931)S [BIOIALILIOD 10 [BNUBPISal Uo sasodind |1y ONNOA MIHLLY :AS 3uvdIdd 1NIWAOTIAIA TVIDHIWNOD :JuaAgoslold P11 fid Bwgs
H 2| §| T3 |[w) bumeds(yuw) peeds| afieen o esoding NOILdRIOS3a 31va
H 5| = xew yoeouddy Tz e S XMooy, SIIH S Sorena AN o
SHLONIT ¥3dV.L A3ANIWWOD3Y SAYV1I08 ANY SINOD 3O ONIOVJS WNIWIXYIN IANIWNODIY 9ee Ol qel m ¢ /Is.b G8-€8
3|Boo. S
s o
W. o 1S x:mm\,ou K .
. E]
6LE = 1S L
odaul | 5 o 2 PYTALd JUSWdbeUBN | x:mw\_o 9J80 3pUuoi 3] Lt
o £ 2 e1ens alAeH [ r— <2
3 o } — 0
- o6 a1ndid 8y uj . /
€Le oy
< /
Y3TIOHLNOD Olddvd Ll ﬂ.wr - 3 v \.
LLE o
z 3 X H
e e 1) \ - M|_l_ m 'q kesno o aje) 1.9 a1aydso
3NV 340139 - 3LNOY ¥NO13A ANNOFHLHON I 69€ 2 \. =
198
13341S O0Td3LVM - 31N0Y INOL3A ANNOEHLNOS | ] .r
& 59€¢ - 0¢ S '
VIHY FUNSOTO AVOY P £9E F : e — A0[5I90XT1E1000711]
h 9’ 8¢-9¢ = 9
AYVANNOS LIS = e e o o 19€ T
o o
Je\ELEY P & g
65¢ 2 u%. 0, /eUL 93pueim 0
o,
LS€ %) L0 oS
14
sse 29
% (444 85-¥S 25
= 55
“ BH SeAue: am
0 JleH SeAue) z ©e,
) - %,
= sy \wm
2 o
sve ev AN
8 o L8
°>ucwu< peojay & 68
1S 4 . L v
0124 sL
anua uoineonpy
fAoupAs bsn gE
9€
1z =
ve
oz ze
Bojoyd e Al o %@ -
gasiy eee e09 - % =
85 < U7a g
6z¢e o 144
144
v
Lze [i4
4> 76 Am\s o
07-65810ONGS 8 6£-65810ONES SNV 1d TOHLNOD Old4vdL sze 05 ‘v 9L al
FINSO10 AVOd IHL HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI A3TTVLSNI 3OVNOIS dN013d € 8y >
)
vz S
28 o re S
"AINO (S)43TTOHLNOD Ol44v¥L aFIHILYID SN 2 £
A9 @3TIVLSNI 39 LSNIAN NOILVYANIT3AA ANY IOVNOIS 1TV K4 CE o 9
& mz._.g o saimuap [ ®oejg 018
'€°CPLLSY ANV TVNNVYIN .STLISMHOM LV TOHLNOD Ol44VdL, e
SINY HLIM ONVAHO0OJV NI d3T1VLSNI 39 OL IOVYNDIS 1V N3 s T o
. 8,
-S310N 17 @ e \&Qe\ 2IeJ|aM |ewliuy 1o}
o /o Uy pun4 |euoneusaul
1, ]
S toiqyy, os uesnyeA
18 72
'S uorgyy gﬁﬂu h 6 -
eL LL 60
d4NSOTO AVOd - 13341S OO0 Td3.1LVM
S uoygy,
NV1d M3IINGINO dN0O1L3d . o1 v | “
MO||0H 6014 o 5 7
= Un..




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 10.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Phillip and King Streets, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2020/284815

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of King and
Phillip Streets, Sydney, between Elizabeth and Hunter Streets (four lanes), from 4am to
10pm on Sunday 6 September 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 13 and 20 September 2020 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closures and include contact details in the notification letters to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Site Security & Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closures of King and Phillip
Streets, Sydney, between Elizabeth and Hunter Streets (four lanes), from 4am to 10pm on
Sunday 6 September 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures are required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
the removal of a tower crane at 160 King Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road
closures.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

31



TCP — Plan A

TCLCHED

1 =
e ] i -
e - - RN | e ;
TRV 3 P : - : 1
g 4 - f 1 - = =i g a - — 3 4 3
. il 2 i b

Y

w0
=
3
g

@
=
@

fuics,

I-.u‘!'(.'l‘s' ! u.:n*-;

-aN3931

WO LD LIEALI MMM

TMP2906- REVISION 1

TITAN Cranes - GALLEN SYDNEY

Page 17 of 21
32

UNCONTROLLED WHEN PRINTED

SITE SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL ©



TCP — Vehlcle Detour Plan B

7 I e ot 5
ga% J"I / _,”/’q/ ‘g\ Mg E i
Tr%&-r g ——= E :
* | FajRER pUOLIE|Q i _§
j'n':nbg spuowelq Auuigy 8
Laanp | 6 -l
- UNo2) Bl 6 b1 ﬁg
fauphsg -
= E
y  sdiyg EWH. ‘[‘ “”“E‘*E PR @
% {H"‘tlllllﬂ_ld'\l —
| =
ﬁ LM
ayL | e L
i 8.1Us7) LDIN|oSay EENS
.'I O aindsig Jeg MSN | .;E Egﬁﬁ iE g
yRhme] 0 6 g?' B pAEm B l F
! ANFNIPYNYIN =
0 b &< L38SV Svad dNg o = |z
suphs & | o dEEE ==
“ | @ o H
SupAs | | 331J}0) S|95UNOT I 5 HE i 1
ﬂr’ fejualeried ‘F & EIEHLIE
B! &
n @
g uDi1els ade || = 2, |
aﬁg%é
, EHE
1 eljesisny dnoig g odeid ue (ELEE ha
‘F Uewebns | dl=
| fsupfg '|d =2
BUOICHIGRS 13150 =
pi 6n|:.| 1 ﬂsjl 4 Ezgr_:
|I |I BI|RAISNY H 5 :
97E|d UILEN 75 L HHE
i T st awpy ALE3EE
é i
‘|" 6 6 2l aFE
39e|d WUB N 26 I
| . i
,ulr fineag awig 'fiauph  snbay g :EEE
-C:I:

eH 155 A Yue a\.ﬂ y 6“':' R 1 .

:: T ' @ i
~ %’q—%_ ° s3 LL|J 51107 i i 55

I § i

r 1 i i

uei iejke ,.\“\:"} 3 ﬁluFJ,u i 5255 ;%
S i B it i
z sizt M b E &R 3 ';.,r‘i ;:

. T 250F mES: B Agy Z : £ jlafemac

= efe = R e |

i 553 & ey Sortll S5 L

Q 5 |RESE & Bel: Bed BE5a i, RREERESS:

S| 5|5 ||l =i SEiistigRarg peii, .
Z H |3 |
EHIER i e

- = ii

TITAN Cranes - GALLEN SYDNEY

SITE SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL © UNCONTROLLED WHEN PRINTED

33

TMP2906- REVISION 1
Page 18 of 21



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 11.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (44
Martin Place)

TRIM Container No.: 2020/265616

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Castlereagh
Street, Sydney, between Hunter Street and Martin Place, from 2am to 10pm on Sunday 15
November 2020, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 22 November 2020 as a contingency date.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of

bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

34



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Traffic Marshal has applied for the temporary road closure of Castlereagh Street,
Sydney, between Hunter Street and Martin Place, from 2am to 10pm on Sunday 15
November 2020.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
dismantle a tower crane at 44 Martin Place, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

35



i wwi paisod enoqe10go | 09l | 00k | VN 00} o o SHTAVL LAIHS WALV
wsy 09 SvL | 06 | VN 06 o 048 Sy3dvL 3983aN
'dOL IHL 4O NOILVHIdO ‘dN L3S IHL HOH ALIIGYITON SHVIE WLL | IvHSavIA wgl| 05 ogl 08 VN 08 = oL < G5 GIAIAGNA ST
‘INLL NVHL ¥3HLO ANVAWOD TOYLNOD Ol144VH L ¥ A9 AILNINITdINI SI dOL SIHL 41 Olddva] I wg - 0 ssoqi0Gy [ —_— — T —_—  — 6 0L- 1S ¥ NO 3NV a3SOTOV OL LNJOVrav.
37vOS OL LON ONIMYHA Shi 0L VIN 0L v 0Z< | Qvou G3AIAIGNN INVIILINN Y NO
v wqg HdM Dmmn_w ‘Ow Om Om Omw‘ 8l 0L- 1S Ol44V¥L ONISOddO ONILYHYLIS
8L 0L AvOd AVM Z2-3INV1 Z NO
dO1¥NOL3d LS HOVIHILSYO n_ ZO_mZME_D ‘Om mv mv Om‘ 43 0L~ fM O143V¥L ONISOddO ONILLYHYLIS
989/40€200-ON 19%01L 86ueIO ) o o1 lssuosy o 0% 3NV ONIRIVA HO ¥3ATNOHS
yousi4 upB :umeld soseo I TI08LNOD DIV LV OL
o y3dvl NERY ¥ v HOVO¥ddY NO 3NIT¥LINO
dy00aTINg :392foad youaid UEW :OYINY 6102/L0/ST :@1ed wwmw_z 1dIHS LYVLS  |HdX a33ds v o0ss S380d8Nd 11V
IVHILYT [HTIHINOD ——— s
w ‘H19NI1 ¥3dVL GIANIWNODTY HOVORddY TOvSnEsodune

ONIOVdS INOD

_ - - = - - "7 - - - - - = - —
.T 1S 1lld
- e e e e e e e e e T e e e e i e e e e e
—
I
I “ |
'
! Kjojes yjedjooy ayy Buoje
] Bulpa3201d 310§3q JUNOWISIP O} WY} JOBIIP SINSO|D J&
| - | “aoe|d Ul 9q ||Im d1jel) Aem om] eoe1d Bupisol s1s11942 dojs ||Im S13]j013U0D diyel]
W 1S yBeaIaNSED 09 PUE Id URIENLS-LE O 10 3n0 pue U aigen [e20]
12 syaed Jeo o Jnoju; sjuspIsal 151958 01 SiotionUSS Se
= 1SISSE 0} S19]|0AU0D dlyel]
@
'n
— Td NILYVI

6261

TId NILIVIN
91-8¢

C,REAGH

15

ROAD CLOSED

q
W =l A W =
3t {s N
| B
“ N h . M ~
1 1S HOV3H3T1LSYO
1
d NILYYN 1 d Z:.K(a,m
191 1
1
I || a3so010 Ls HovauTaLSYD
1 1S H138VZIN3 VIA
1 HLNOS A3NAAS OL SS300V
H Quvos SWA
1
1

-1S H13gvzI13a

i e e e e o o

AN \

AN
A\

HOSIA¥3NS

§

AN
AN
AR
A\ :

VAN

WOd'UolIBAUI"MMM

36



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 12.

Road Works - Temporary Road Closures - Caroline and Louis Streets, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/279071

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Caroline and
Louis Streets, Redfern, between Eveleigh Street and Vine Street as follows:

Stormwater Works from 7am to 6pm from Monday 31 August 2020 to Saturday 5
September 2020, roads to be reopened to traffic after hours,

Contingency Dates from Monday 7 September 2020 to Saturday 12 September 2020

Public Domain Works - Caroline Street works occurring from Monday 7 September
2020 to Saturday 19 September 2020, road to remain closed for the duration,

Contingency Dates from Sunday 20 September 2020 to Saturday 10 October 2020,

Public Domain Works - Louis Street works occurring from 7am to 6pm from Monday 12
October 2020 to Saturday 17 October 2020, roads to be reopened to traffic after
hours,

Contingency Dates from Monday 19 October 2020 to Saturday 24 October 2020.

Subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

©
(D)

(E)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the above dates as contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

37



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Deicorp Constructions has applied for the temporary road closures of Caroline and Louis
Streets, Redfern, between Eveleigh Street and Vine Street as follows:

° Stormwater Works from 7am to 6pm from Monday 31 August 2020 to Saturday 5
September 2020, roads to be reopened to traffic after hours,

. Contingency Dates from Monday 7 September 2020 to Saturday 12 September 2020

° Public Domain Works - Caroline Street works occurring from Monday 7 September
2020 to Saturday 19 September 2020, road to remain closed for the duration,

. Contingency Dates from Sunday 20 September 2020 to Saturday 10 October 2020,
o Public Domain Works - Louis Street works occurring from 7am to 6pm from Monday 12
October 2020 to Saturday 17 October 2020, roads to be reopened to traffic after

hours,

. Contingency Dates from Monday 19 October 2020 to Saturday 24 October 2020.

38




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures are required to enable stormwater diversion and
public domain works along the frontage of 77-123 Eveleigh Street, Redfern (Pemulwuy
Development).

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road
closures.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TfNSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

39



awwmwmmg NOISSINGNS TVILINI |v| 02/90/92 37vOS OL LON :31V0S
Q3aNOIS
g § 020z ANNF HL19Z T&mo v 7 011-68/L0ONES | ON Ueld
° d¥0213a |1 3usiD
a 8668121500 'ON JLYOI4IL14I0
YITI0YLNOD Ol44vyL - NV1d LNIWIOYNVIN OlvL MSN NY34a34 133Y1S HOIFT13AT | uoieoo]
INOZHHOM Y JuvdIdd SN
E ONNOA MIHLLYIN ‘A8 FHVdINd Juanamoalon
21N0Y NYIY1SId3d NOILIu5530 Iva LONIOTIHd ANMININGL IHL | Juangposiold
— _ _ - . . —
HIMEYE NVIHLSIATd  XXXXXXXXX

(S3INOO O144v¥L "9') NOILYANI3a eccccococoe
vaavom [

SSTOOV VOO — ee—

AUVANNOE LIS = e o e o e

MOT4 OI44VL

T

T —

VINE STREET
(SHARED ZONE)

vy

__>
-

'3SN NI LON NIHM A3AON3Y
H0 d3¥3IN0D 39 OL S3OIN3A ANV IOVNOIS TOHLNOD Old4veL

SYHOM AVQ - AT T sy Ry,
SHHOM NIVINOQ Ol TaNd 8 oo B A e
0l IOVLS ¥ILVMINYOLS - IYNSOTO avoy |

NV'1d TO4d1NOD Ol44Vdl

‘a34IN03Y SY 34NSOT10
ANNOYY SNVIY1S3Ad3d LSISSY OL SHITIOHLNOD Old4vdL

9

T

38 01 S31143d0dd ONIANNOYENS OL SS3DIV NVIHLSIA3d €

'ATNO (S)H3TTOHLNOD OI44VHL a3I4ILY30 S
Ag9 @3TIVLSNI 38 LSNIN NOILYANITAA ANV IOVNOIS TV k4

'€°2PLLSVY ANV VNNV .S3LISMHOM LV TOHLNOD OId44VdL,
SINY HLIM 3ONVAH000V NI A3T1VLSNI 38 OL IOVNOIS TV b

ININNY1d

OPEVINGS

08€ 0.€ 29¥0 ‘W

ne"woo Buiuue|dbugs@new
ne woo Buiuue|dbugs mmm
096G 681 /91 ¥E ‘NaV

P11 fid Buiqs

'SANIL 1TV 1V A3NIVLINIVIN

‘S31ON




uiaypay JO opld
)
©

90L-70L

punoibhe|d anua)
Aunwwog wispay

£8-LL

21U Alunwwog
uajpay

sl

20 Hqqey

Auedwog juasald

SHHJOM AVA - 0L AOVLS

199¢

wy St
(o 8

19jele)

BuisiuaApy spieuoa

SE€T

{4

&
&y
Q
5 vz
6L = L
)
o/ = L
G/ z L
€L €8 €
7
69 \V
S
° =
® z
89
> 99
W V29
N3 29
09 m_
b o
4
05 Y-
m@%o
o\
Sy LS
S \
&b« 6%
3
y =)
Ly
6€ “SJUE
5 | sow

S3LNOY YNOLIA ANNOFLSIM ==~

3 Hwewen STLNOY YNOLIA ANNOGLSYI =—=
SYMHOM ¥ILYMINYOLS - TWNSOTO Avod . *x, : 3NSOT> OVOU 40 LINIT e

v6 Q S, . o
NY1d MIINGINO 4NO13d ot o o ~ A (&

NOISSINGNS VILINI |v| 02/50/52 37vOS OL LON 3OS h g = — = = =.— n—
aanols 2 X)) (188
8 - WQ\& 0202 AVW HISZ |®d| Vv 7 L1L-68LL0DWES | ON ueld @ %ﬁm % g E ﬂ w
N2,
"3SN NI LON NIHM G3IAOWIY / A3¥3A00 IOVNDIS ¥NOL3A R4 o 440213a | :ein
) 08€ 0/€ 290 ‘W
a 8668121500 ON J1VOIIL43D ne'wooBbuluue|dbugs@new
‘011-6821L09INGS NV1d TOHMLNOD Ol4dvaL NY1d LNFIWIOVNVIN Ol44veiL MSN NY34a3¥ ‘LITYLS HOIFTAAT | :uoneoo] ne-woo BuluUE|dBLIGS MM
3HL HLIM NOLLONNPNOO NI d3TTVASNI 38 OL Nv1d ¥N013a € 3 o 095 581 L01 ¥E NaV
B P11 Ayd bugs
NOILdI¥OS3a alva 1ONIOTI™d ANMINNIC FHL | Jueagposloid
"ATNO (S)4ITIOMLNOD OI44v¥L a3I4ILH3D SNY 53 NI 17 N
A8 3TIVLSNI 39 LSNIN NOILYINITAA ANV FOVNDIS TV z 26000 m.%A 0 & ) z
5 * 869]|00 Aoy 8y L By 951
"€'Z7LLSY ANV IVNNVIN .STLISYHOM LV TOHLNOD Ol44vHL, wgg ossaidsg anig sordeyn TR 5
SINY HLIM 3ONVAH0D0V NI A3 TTVLSNI 39 OL IOVNDIS TV L usajpay . i\ =
. ve et gy =
'SIION !
1S Uosme- o6l

41




NOISSINGNS TVILINI |v| 02/90/9¢ 37vOS OL LON :31V0S “ = — = = =.— L

aanois =) B2
g mg 0202 ANNF HL9Z |:®¥ed v 7 €11-68.L0ONES | ON Ueld @ %ﬁ m % G E “ w
o)
o)

dd0213a  |:wel)

HYITIOHULNOD OI34vdL

08€ 0.€ 29¥0 ‘W

a 8668121500 ON 3LVOI4ILH3D
z<._m_ szzmmu(z% o_&m,qE MSN NY34034 13341S HOIFT3AT | :uoieooT
ANOZMHOM V J8VdIdd SWY .

ONNOA MIHLLVIA ‘A8 A3dVdIdd . owmwuwrmn_w_v ve Nav

LONIOI™d ANMINNGd FHL | ueagposfoid [ P11 Aid buas

31N0Y NYIYLS3a3d ——
HIHEVE NVIHLS3IA3d KXXXXKX XXX
(S3INOO O144vHL o) NOILYANI3a ©0c0co0ooe

vasvsom [T

e AY¥VANNOYg 3LIS - ——— —

NOILdI¥OS3d 3lva

MOT4 DIVl — (AINOZ a34vHSs) —>
e\ ERERN

13341S HOIF T3N3 -~

VINE STREET
(SHARED ZONE)

__>
-

()1-sL

'SANIL 1TV 1V A3NIVLINIVIN

'3SN NI LON N3IHM A3AON3Y 38 01 S31143d0dd ONIANNOYENS OL SS3DIV NVIHLSIA3d €
¥O d3¥3IN0D 39 OL S3OINIA ANV IOVNOIS TOHLNOD Old4vdL 9
mv—m O>\/ ><D - 'ATNO (S)H3TTOHLNOD OI44VHL a3I4ILY30 S
'SS300V ONILSIX3 IHOLSTH OL S1d4IHS NI3IMLIE A3INIJO3H 39 OL avod ‘S Ag9 @3TIVLSNI 38 LSNIN NOILYANITAA ANV IOVNOIS TV k4
wv—m O>\/ Z _<§ OD O _ |_ m D & m m D mOI_ O D<Om ‘a34IN03Y SY 34NSOT10 '€°2PLLSVY ANV VNNV .S3LISMHOM LV TOHLNOD OId44VdL,
ANNOYY SNVIY1S3Ad3d LSISSY OL SHITIOHLNOD Old4vdL 4 SINY HLIM 3ONVAH000V NI A3T1VLSNI 38 OL IOVNOIS TV b

NV'1d TO4d1NOD Ol44Vdl

‘S31ON




NOISSINGNS TVILINI |v| 02/90/9¢

37vOS OL LON :3TV0S g = _ = = =d m
§x’ aanols
8 v 7
"3SN NI LON NIHM d3AON3Y / 343A00 3OVNOIS §N0L13d

o kTp) mmm
0202 INNr HL9Z |-®¥ed ¥11-68LL0OWNES | ON ueld @ %ﬁ % g E ﬂ m
U,
A4 ° 1 jual
dd0213a jusio 08 04€ 20v0 ‘W
. a 8668121500 ON J1VOIIL43D . ne'wooBbuluue|dbugs@new
€11-68210D9NES NVY1d TOHLNOD Ol44vdLl NV1d INJWIOVYNYI Ol44vH L MSN NY3403d '13341S HOIFTIAT | ‘uonedo’] ne'woo Buluue|dBuigs mmm
3HL HLIM NOLLONNPNOO NI d3TTVASNI 38 OL Nv1d ¥N013a € 3 o 095 581 L01 ¥E NaV
: P11 fad Buigs
NOILIu5530 Iva LONIOI™d ANMINNGd FHL | usazosfoid
"AINO (S)43T108LNOD O144vHL a3I4IL430 SWY /@/9 = ) o & 17 =
A8 GITIVASNI 38 1SN NOILYINITIA ANV FOVYNDIS TV z 2600 & é | & z
g ! ) 263100 Aoy 3y 8v Vsl
oL
"€CPLISY ANV VNNV STLISYHOM LV TOHLINOD Ol44VH L, ossalds3 aAl4 Jaydey coL 5
SINY HLIM 3ONVAHOOOV NI A3TIVLSNI 39 OL IOVNOIS TV b ulaipay i " z
. ey L e =
‘S310N s Uosm . el MSN oueladsy =2
sg -
e7 ulaypay 40 apld o Sl 4 6 QW. “
“» . 0 szl S % #
© s g9l o
£ /suononisuog buinr s Uosme oL 69 i
2
>~ i
oF IS Uospp Bt
z .@9 of ziL o 06000 1 S
£} soivoL  °b 80L gy i s com\smq Zz
il T 8el - 19jele)
S b Pl Voel <l s Cow\smq
4 el i 05 s
& 8¢ 851 Uog
A% ug Suyjoy W 51 s \:roV
SLL 1@96 e ) i) 291 i 891
€Ll ol u
EUSH [5) T w::c..mo 06 [910H 8ise Auebua|9 EO,A
z o
o
50 YT 8uyjo,, a/a.y/v
i 59 uz o
& 65 19 4 74 we.\\o.\w h 1 G
2 19 69 0 a|qey s,dep
69 ) (s st vz 9
S8
Q 5 T
@\,@ o®9 o LW )
punoibAe|d snusy siep\e X s 3uljoje, ovo/ BuisISAPY SpieucsT = 2l
S8 Aunwwo) usapay S o _M Iee)
© < i <
ol €€z
) p.1us) Auunwwo 9470&
i . ) uajpay 62z F
e > - e S vz
89 0% 92z - vize : T 5
€2
9 e ; ) z L
N o , A
) 81z ) o\v £l € .
i vl S 6lz F L
wa X L1z D 60
%) z = S
5 4 oL © - @‘vo =
. o8 90¢ Ltc €9 @o« \W,
s 802 60C > =
& Loz 19 89
¢ £s 9
10z S < s 68 S 2
s Ly J&.@ 29 £
o Al
20 Hqqey 961 66 ~ 09 5
sy
é & z
2
o -
%OJ / o5 on-
&/0., Y 8y 6\/&&?
2] . e
~ o e € Mﬁ& B % ]
ol % T &b« g 6"
£ a K sy
B <> e 9
» 8 L 181 > 6z %
2 7/ b 6L %. 66, “SjuE
. & 1M 2 ‘ ) r 2 h {aow
NN > | &
B &) l Y
% fuedwog wasaid @ ! mm._.DON_ N_DO._.m_ﬁ_ DZDom I._.N_OZ B s
VANVA N
mxmo>> ><D = 109]|09x}S0I4 oacw_.cm mml_laom EDOHWD DZDomIHDom - G
SMHOM NIVIAOQ 2178Nd - 34NSOT0 avoy N INSO1> AVOY 40 LINIT =
, L 3 VIV XHOM .
NV1d M3IINGINO dN0O1L3d s g mrsi . Fyp—
: v
a2 fouAlpucion Tanan : S I




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 13.

Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Loftus Lane South, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2020/301305

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Loftus Lane
South, Sydney, between Young and Loftus Streets, from 1 September 2020 to 30 January
2021 continuous, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 30 February 2021 to 31 May 2021 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Richard Crookes Constructions has applied for the temporary road closure of Loftus Lane
South Sydney, between Young and Loftus Streets, from 1 September 2020 to 30 January
2021 continuous.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required for the completion of public domain
upgrade works and installation of a shared zone.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road [choose
an item).

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

45



1H9I4 4d0D

paunbal eJaLm 0pBY BIA BJOILNLILIO) 0 SIBJ0AU07) el (7)
‘Dainbas se SjualLeAOL Uew)sapad % alyei) (e abeuBL puB JSISSE PU. 47 SI JOJOL pue Juswsjdw 0} Sigjojuos iyel] (1)

we| b ueaz Jofny
2202/60/.2 ‘e1eqg Audx3
2965502500 917
woolewb®olyel) swy 3
vLL LEY OL¥0 “QON
20¥€ 92¥6 (20) :ud
G962 MSN wingjabuj
208|d Jouies) /|
Jobeueyy suopeiadp
wej BN ueng
(SW.LY) sediniag
uswabeueyy oljel] p Speoy

Guioeds 3y oy ajgissod Se asop e saainsp pue Subls soeid o)
ssaaeu aq Aew ) aiojaseu WauuBonf 4] 41 Y Buepiose
U 0Bl 3 0} S831p pue SUBIS MJe Jou few SUBASUOD 207

B U PUB SISUOJOLI 0 811 ale 2L 05 papala & 0} SUflg '
84 105433 4poy pue 03, Sy e

Bupyoy suossad Aq apew fuo 8q Aew o) 0y Suwispy 7
6 UOII3, enUByy SaUSHIOY 12 (04107 AEI] S SHY B(Spe0y Uo
Oy o Seopaq o) ] ) 7L SUepUEIS LeeAsny Yy

B0UEPI0%8 U PaUIEIIBLY  PAYESU 80 84S SHOM 04U09 el ‘}

Paeapy

‘Sueusapad o) piezey

S31ON

J

AT RIS Sjualianow uew)sapad pue diijes) Joj ejjoiuo?) auel] pazUoYine “Syy Aq pejjoiuod aq jim 8iis ay|
. -_/ > EoEmmm__mE , ‘paiinbal se pajeIsul 8q 0} Saainap pue subis uewssaped pue subis Buiuiem paoueApy painbal se yiom Buunp eaie yiom sl
_.ﬁ bl | JeiL g speoy I punoJe sueLsapad 19a1pal pue abeueus 0} Ijj0u0d digel] “Ja|joau0d dilel) Jo BIUBISISSE YJIM 134G BUNOA BIA paulelUIew 8] iM SS8998 JUapISaY
' _ . Aunnae siyy Buunp ynog 1a11S SNYOT JO 8IS0 8L) SauNbal SYIo| UieLog dlqnd “Juswdojeraq aue snyoT - AaupAS Jayent) fent) je Syiop pasodoid
PaLipoN £0/tS0 ubjd |043u0D diffoi] J7v0S OL LON NV'1d ‘SjuBIWO
TS OL LONNY'1d :
— SYIOM | 808)S Joj ainsof) Yinos aue7 SnyoT - juauidojanaq aueT snyoT - SO Joalod wey by ueas oyny 020z//0/80 :o)eq
=9 @«
[
' 12335 snifo]
o w 35070 avoy -
gs| |BR
ms m3 Q
iy |35 S X H1vd1004 aison =
3 uvdm S < D34y YIOM Y3H10 Isn H1¥d1004 ~
M 1 abpis [« snviLs3a3d || SNvIdLSIaId > | =
‘poads = ouBISIg X || o x:onmuwis v
YooqpueH alSYoM | ©» “
= U0 IoMpeOY SNY J8d ° SNviHLS3d3d aun7 snyfo7 M
L 5 se paoeds aq 0} subls ‘o paJinbay sp pajvisuy =
w Bujuiem paaueApe ||y - $32INa(Q g SUBIS UDLIISaPad £
.nm m m o @ m RESIDENT PaJinbaJ Sp 3IXa 1 SS90 SUPISa MOJ[D 0} “
v S M m m . >mmmww SaPDIILIDG dAOW 0] 43[[043U02 ILff.] M
g3 S8 ° ,
o X (S ~ |ROAD GLOSED
M‘ A" B
13243S Bunoj
PaLJIpoW £0/#50 Ub)d 1043u0) dLffp.1| 3 9 mm
10843 5Unoj pIA AU $S823Y JUBPISAY & 2 = i SNOILDNEYLSNOD
*y3nos aup7 snfo7 Jo ainso)) saiinbau syiopm | aspls 83 22
; o710 omsel ) 5 25l s3MOO0UD A¥VHOI

juawdojaraq aupq snifo -AoupAs uajiond) Aond)

> 11125 0L 1ON SINY1d

WOd 'UolIBAUI" MMM

Sigjlofuo) aiel| «.F
SOPRILIEY s~
$00/A8(] Jojeaulfo( = = = »
8)eo) JUspISay mmmm
$S800Y JUBpISaY ===
JuaWIBAO) UBL)SaPad ===
galy YIop | 908)S £X3
oSO £
: puabia7

. J

46



1H9I4 4d0D

a3 .}

- s Eosmmm__ms ,
(S PEREe

SIINIDG

pauinbas elayum OpRY BIA BJBIIUNULILIOD 0) SIS)I0AU0Y dilel] ()
‘padinbas se sjuaLLionow uewjsapad 9 oyl e obeuBw puB JSISSE PUB §7)] SIy JOjIUoLL pue juswadLul o) Sigjoau0) el (1)
SJUSWIAAOW UBL)SAPAA PUB JiEA) J0j J8|j0AU0?) dijjel] PaZUOINE "SIy Ag Pajjosu0d 8q [im S)IS oy

‘paiinbal se pajeIsul 8q 0} Saainap pue subis uewisaped pue subis Buiuiem paoueApy ‘paiinbal se yiom Buunp eaie yiom sl
punose SueLsapad joe.pal pue abeuell o) SIajjoAUd I Iejj0II0D JllRS JO QIUBISISSE LM J88AS SNYOT BIA PAUIBIUIEW 8] M SSBIIB JUBPISSY
_ . Aunnae siyy Buunp ynog 1a11S SNYOT JO 8IS0 8L) SauNbal SYIo| UieLog dlqnd “Juswdojeraq aue snyoT - AaupAS Jayent) fent) je Syiop pasodoid

we| b ueaz dyiny
2202/60/.2 -o1e@ Aidxg
2965602500 oI
woolewb®olyel) swy 3
vLL LEY OL¥0 “QON
20¥€ 92¥6 (20) :ud
G952 MSN wingjabu|
8oe|d Jeules) /|

payipoN 80/50 up|d [013u0) dyfoi| J7v0S OL LON NV'1d ‘SjuaLLLO 6 d
TS OLLONNYTd ) e
S m - SYIOM 7 91S Joj ainsoy) Yinos aue7 SnyoT - juauidojanaq aueT snyoT - SO Joalodd wey by ueas oyny 020z//0/80 :o¥eq Emsmmwﬁw,\owwmﬁwm%mom
g5 SR =
ms @ 3 Q
-

12335 snifo]

mm -AN m @3S0po avoy .b&g_ﬁs h
23 o m paJinba. sp }IXa % SS9000 SIUSPISaI MOJ[D O3
0 13s &3 - 53p2141Dq 210W 03 12]j0110 Lo} ® Bluoeds 8y 0 jqssod s as0jo 2 sauap pue sufls aogyd o
22 S — seanoy S ssaaeu aq Aew ) aiojaseu WauuBonf 4] 41 Y Buepiose
- IN3ais3y = U 0Bl 3 0} S831p pue SUBIS MJe Jou few SUBASUOD 207
‘paads = aauesig X | M HLVd1004 aIs01) w wﬁsmga 0 plezey
H00GPUBH SYSIOM | 103N || HLvd1004 S B0 PU SISUCIOLI 0} 8011 48 84 08 Paioala 8] 0} SUfig ‘s
- U0 Yiompeoy SN J8d| ° aun7 snyo7 o ‘ol
g 5 se paoeds aq 0] subis ., [« snwi¥Lsaazd hwstmﬁE | = ; %\w I/ 10 m\wé __éwos ue J39)8S, msﬁ%
= Bujuiem peouenpe |jy| - d2. Lipjoy Suos:adt Aq apew Ao aq fewl 49 0y Siuawisny 7
“ UNOA HOLYM IS : :
RS} “ N SVvLsIod S G UOIS/3 [enuEyy SSUSHIOY I8 0AU0) LLel] S.SHY 9(Speoy Lo
= 23 o s D31y YI0M pa.inbay sb pajjpisuj “ Oy o Seopaq o) ] ) 7L SUepUEIS LeeAsny Yy
v mm m 4 - Z 2bois 539130 % Subis upL1s3pad S 80UBDJ0308 Ui PALIE)IBLY  PBJEISU 8] LS SHOM 04102 Jyel]
oS S o SILON )
o X S ~ [roap cLosen
M‘ A" B
192415 Bunoj SI9Jj04U07) Jlel] «.F
SOPRILEY ===
$80IA8(] Jojealijaq ot
PaL{IPOW 80/¢50 UD]d 1043U0) J4ffDi] S £3 S8 Lo o e
183435 sn3fo7 piA AjuQ $saddy juapisay £ 3 m i SNOILDONYLSNOD Emswwﬁ%m%wu M.Mw
"y3nos aup7 sn3fo7 Jo 2anso)) sa.inba. SYIOM 7 d5D3S 53 32 Bl YOy 7 oBeIS
juawdo)arag auoi snifo7 -AaupAs 1a3.ond) Aond) e SIA0O0YUD AAdVHOIRA alISYIOp %
> 315 01 LON SINY1d P

WOd 'UolIBAUI" MMM

47



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 14.

Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (Martin Place Metro Station)

TRIM Container No.: 2020/309179

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space
on the eastern side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney north of Kings Street as:

1.

(A)

(B)

©

Between the points 91 metres and 100 metres and between the points 109 metres and
122 metres as "Works 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5.00pm Sat" and " 4P Ticket 7PM-
Midnight Mon-Fri 5pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays"; and

Between the points 100 metres and 109 metres and between the points 122 metres
and 132 metres as "Works 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5.00pm Sat" and "No Stopping All
Other Times";

Subject to the following conditions:

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

48




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Landlease Building Pty Ltd has requested a 41 metre long Works Zone in Castlereagh
Street, Sydney.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at Martin Place Metro Station.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney between Kings Street and
Martin Place is currently a mix of Loading Zone, Ticket Parking and No Stopping.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7 am to 7 pm Monday to Friday and 7 amto 5
pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The Works Zone will revert to Ticket Parking and No Stopping after the Works Zone hours.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

49



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Castlereagh Street, Sydney (Martin Place Metro Station)
Proposed Works Zone

=2
[«*]
e
=
(7]
Ny
(o] |

Castlereg

# ¥ s
) Source: nearmap 28 Feb 202ﬂ

)

: i ﬁ
« N .-1_ y X

Proposed orks Zone
am-7pm Mon-Fri

Existing Loading Zone Ticket
bam-6pm Mon-Fri
—

N -
o Stopping ®m m m Ppam-10am Sat
m = m No Parking P Ticket P Ticket
PM-Midnight Mon-Fri
pm-10pm Sat

No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri Bpm-Midnight Mon-Fri

Loading Zone Ticket 10am-10pm Sat . .

bam-3pm Mon-Fri Bam-10pm Sun & Public Holidays am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays

bam-10am Sat \Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri

BEE UP Ticket
EENE 7am-5.00pm Sat

Bpm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
Bam-10pm Sun & Public Holidays 50 No Stopping All Other Times

[
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 15.
Works Zone - Eveleigh Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/294498

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Eveleigh Street, Redfern between the points 93.2 metres and 103.2 metres
north of Caroline Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat",
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The works zone on western side of Eveleigh Street, opposite to the proposed works
zone, must be removed prior to extending the works zone on the eastern side.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

51



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Deicorp Pty Ltd has requested an extension of existing works zone by 10 metres in Eveleigh
Street, Redfern.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 77-123 Eveleigh Street, Redfern.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Eveleigh Street, north of Caroline Street, where the
works zone is proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping"

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access. However, the Works Zone on western side of Eveleigh Street,

opposite to the proposed Works Zone, must be removed prior to installing the new Works
Zone.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

52



Proposal

CITYIESYDNEY® B

Eveleigh Street, Redfern
Proposed Works Zone

i r.

{,' Works Zone on western su;le
Sof Evelelgh Street tob be |

Existing
“No Stopping”
m m = “Works Zone 7.30am-

5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat”

53

Source: Nearmaps |

Proposed

mmmmm “Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 16.
Works Zone - George Street, Dawes Point

TRIM Container No.: 2020/278687

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of George Street, Dawes Point, between the points 28 metres and 40 metres
east of Lower Fort Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and
"Disability Parking Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

54



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

City of Sydney has requested a 12 metre long Works Zone in George Street, Dawes Point.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works of the heritage listed public toilets located
at 23a George Street, Dawes Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of George Street, Dawes Point east of Lower Fort
Street is currently signposted as "Disability Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30 am to 5.30 pm Monday to Friday and 7.30
am to 3.30 pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

The Works Zone will revert to "Disability Parking" at the end of the Works Zone hours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

55



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

George Street, Dawes Point
Proposed Works Zone

Source: nearmap 18 April 2020

Existing Proposed

4 4 4 No Stopping Works Zone

7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat

TN "= Disabilty Parking
Other Times

56

» % % Disability Parking]

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 17.

Works Zone - Johnson Street, Beaconsfield

TRIM Container No.: 2020/294356

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following allocation of the kerb space in
Johnson Street, Beaconsfield:

On northern side, between the points 35 metres and 65 metres west of Botany Road
as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Stopping At
Other Times",

On southern side of, between the points 10.5 metres and 24.2 metres west of
Beaconsfield Lane as "No Stopping 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat"

subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

57




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

ADCO Constructions Pty Ltd has requested a 30 metre Works Zone in Johnson Street,
Beaconsfield.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 340A Botany Road, Alexandria.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Johnson Street between Botany Road and Victoria
Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping".

The kerb space on the southern side of Johnson Street between Beaconsfield Lane and
Victoria Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-5pm
Mon-Fri".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Fridays and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturdays in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
Outside of these hours, on-street parking, where the Works Zone is proposed, will revert to
"No Stopping Other Times".

In the vicinity of the Works Zone, the carriageway width in Johnson Street is only 6.4metres
(kerb-to-kerb) along the frontage of 340A Botany Road, Alexandria. To maintain vehicular

access, kerbside parking opposite the proposed Works Zone is not permitted when the
works zone is in operation.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

59



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Johnson Street, Beaconsfield
Proposed parking changes

& g
}
e

Source: Nearmap 1 June 2020

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm
Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat"

= = = "1P 8am-5pm Mon-Fri and “No Stopping” other times

“No Stopping 7.30am-5.30pm
Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat”

not to scale

60



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 18.

Works Zone - Redfern Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/275423

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Redfern Street, Redfern, between the points 51.5 metres and 69.5 metres
east of Pitt Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30am Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat", subject to
the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

61




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

J+CG Construction Pty Ltd has requested a 18 metre long Works Zone in Redfern Street,
Redfern.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 106-108 Redfern Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Redfern Street, Redfern at the proposed parking
changes is currently signposted as "1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 8.30am-12.30pm Sat".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7:30am-5:30pm Monday to Friday and 7:30am-
3:30pm Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

62



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Redfern Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap 17 July 2018

: f
N AN -
PG ’ -l Tpp
. !~ Jinegrmo
- _' S 3

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm
= = = “No Parking’ Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat
= = = 1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri,
8.30am-12.30pm Sat

not to scale

63



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 19.
Parking - No Parking - Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield

TRIM Container No.: 2020/291535

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the eastern side
of Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield between the points 10 metres and 63 metres (11 car
spaces) south of Johnson Street, as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Residents of Victoria Street, Beaconsfield have requested consideration of "No Parking" in
Beaconsfield Lane, to improve rear lane access to their garages.

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield between Johnson
Street and Reserve Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for
parking.

Beaconsfield Lane is approximately 5 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Victoria Street and Botany Road.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Beaconsfield Lane,
cars parking opposite driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 78 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

65



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield
Proposed Parking changes

Source: Nearmap 18 April 2020

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “No Parking”

= m ® “No Parking”

m m = Unrestricted for Parking

not to scale

66



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 20.
Parking - No Parking - Mitchell Lane, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2020/324565

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northern side
of Mitchell Lane, Alexandria between the points 10 metres and 14.1 metres (one car space)
east of Copeland Lane as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident on Mitchell Road, Alexandria has requested consideration of "No Parking" at the
rear of their property to improve access to their garage.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Mitchell Lane, Alexandria between Copeland Lane
and Brown Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Mitchell Lane is approximately 4.9 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Suttor Street and Mitchell Road.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Mitchell Lane, cars
parking opposite driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 71 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

68



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Mitchell Lane, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap 18 April 2020

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “No Parking”

B B E Unrestricted for parking

Driveway

not to scale

69



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 21.
Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted - William Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2020/333021

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of William Street, Sydney, between the points 53.6 metres and 89.5 metres (six car
spaces), east of College Street as "No Parking Coaches Excepted 8am-5pm" and "4P Ticket
5-10pm".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Condition D8 for the approved State Significant Development for the Australian Museum
(SSD 9452) requires the applicant to obtain the Committee's endorsement for any parking
changes in William Street, Sydney.

70



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of William Street, between College and Yurong Streets
where the changes are proposed, is signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" and "4P
Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays".

To allow coaches and drivers to pick-up and set-down passengers next to the Australian
Museum during their opening times, it is proposed to reallocate the kerb space as "No

Parking Coaches Excepted 8am-5pm". Outside of this time, the kerb space will be
reallocated as "4P Ticket 5-10pm".

Consultation

The State Significant Development was consulted with the local community.

Financial

All costs associated with the parking change will be borne by the applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

71



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® @

William Street, Sydney
No Parking Coaches Excepted

Existing Proposed

w=mm No Parking Coaches
Excepted 8am-5pm” and
“4P Ticket 5-10pm”

L1 LY “2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-
Fri” and "4P Ticket 6pm-
10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm
Sat-Sun & Public
Holidays"

“No Stopping”

eEr

72

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 22.
Parking - No Stopping - Brandling Lane, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2020/291493

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on both sides of
Brandling Lane, Alexandria between the points 0 metres and 10 metres south of Henderson
Lane as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Brandling Street, Alexandria has requested clarification of the "No Stopping"
restrictions in Brandling Lane, at the intersection with Henderson Lane, at the rear of their
property, to ensure vehicle access to their garage.

73



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space on both sides of Brandling Lane, Alexandria between Henderson Lane and
Allen Avenue, where the changes are proposed, is currently unsignposted.

Under the NSW Road Rules 2014, a driver must not stop on a road within 10 metres from an
intersection without traffic lights. Parking at intersections can obstruct driver vision and
access and result in unsafe conditions.

The 10m statutory restriction does not need to be signposted for enforcement to occur,
however, in this case, the access to a driveway opposite this location is also obstructed and
for this reason, it is proposed to signpost this particular restriction.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Stopping" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 52 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

74



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Brandling Lane, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

L negarmap:&
Source: Nearmap 1 June 2020

Existing Proposed
= = = Unrestricted for Parking “No Stopping”

H = = “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted Area 36”

not to scale

75



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 23.
Parking - No Stopping - McPherson Lane, Zetland

TRIM Container No.: 2020/245806

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking in McPherson Lane,
Zetland with "No Stopping", as follows:

(A) Western side, between the point 0 metres and 23 metres, north of Merton Street, and

(B) Southern side, between the points 0 metres and 19 metres, west of the bend at the
eastern end of McPherson Lane.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The residents of McPherson Lane, Zetland have requested consideration of "No Stopping" to
improve vehicles access along the laneway.

76



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space in McPherson Lane, where the changes are proposed, is currently
unsignposted with any restriction.

Under existing conditions, when cars are parked along the lane, especially on approaches to
the bend in the laneway, it leaves less than 2 metres for vehicle access, reduces sighting on
approach to the bend and reduces two-way traffic to a single lane. Therefore, it is proposed
to provide “No Stopping” restrictions in those spaces on McPherson Lane to ensure that
vehicles can access along laneway in a safe and efficient manner.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 693 letters sent
out with four responses supporting the proposal and three responses opposing the proposal
due to the loss of on-street parking.

A number of the opposing responses came from residents who do not have cars or already
have off-street parking elsewhere but were expressing their concerns on behalf of the
general public who may park in the laneway. However, given that local residents, who use

the laneway, have brought this issue to our attention and asked for action to ensure access
and prevent accidents, the City is proposing to proceed with this proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

77



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

McPherson Lane, Zetland
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
m = ® Unrestricted “No Stopping”

not to scale

78



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 24.
Parking - No Stopping - Little Albion Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2020/239417

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of "No Stopping" in Little
Albion Street, Surry Hills, east of Little Riley Street as follows:

(A) Northern side, between the points 10 metres and 26 metres (two car spaces); and

(B) Southern side, between the points 20 metres and 26 metres (one car space).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City's Rangers have requested consideration of "No Stopping" in Little Albion Street,
Surry Hills to provide an area to facilitate vehicles turning at the dead-end and improve
vehicle access.

79



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space in Little Albion Street, Surry Hills east of Little Riley Street, where the
changes are proposed, is currently a combination of timed parking and unrestricted for
parking.

When cars are parked on both sides of Little Albion Street at the dead-end, it leaves
insufficient space for vehicles to turnaround and to access properties. Therefore, it is

proposed to install "No Stopping" restrictions, which will provide an area for vehicles to
turnaround at the dead-end of the lane and improve vehicle access to properties.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. The City received no responses
supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

80



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Little Albion Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
B B B “Unrestricted Parking” “No Stopping”

“No Stopping”

B W E “2P Ticket 8am-10pm Mon-Sat
Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”

81



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 25.
Parking - Australia Post - Riley Street, Woolloomooloo

TRIM Container No.: 2020/104034

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Riley Street, Woolloomooloo, between the points 0 metres and 10 metres, south of
Broughton Street as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australia Post has requested consideration to change parking in Riley Street,
Woolloomooloo, to service an Australia Post Box.

82



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

An Australia Post Box is located on the southern side of Broughton Street, east of Riley
Street. Parking on Riley Street near the Post Box is signposted as "No Stopping" and "2P
8am-6pm Mon-Fri".

To allow Australia Post staff to service the Post Box, it is proposed to reallocate the "No
Stopping" restriction as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

The Post Box is serviced once a day between 6pm and 7pm and takes staff no more than
three minutes to service. Australia Post has requested that the dedicated parking for their
vehicle is located close to the Post Box to reduce the distance staff need to carry goods and
the time their vehicle is left unattended.

An onsite inspection shows that the sight distance at this intersection would be obstructed if

an Australia Post vehicle is parked at this location. However, the vehicle would only stop at
this location briefly each day since the dedicated parking space is near the Post Box.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 213 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Australia Post and Transport for NSW have raised no objection to the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

83



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Riley Street, Woolloomooloo
Proposed parking changes

o

Loéatin of -
Post Box
1 I-qq i

i

Source: nearmap 1 September 2019

Existing Proposed

+ <4 4 No Stopping wm  No Stopping
Australia Post Vehicles Excepted

3 Minute Limit
B w8 2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri

84

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 26.

Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Orwell
Street, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2020/104017

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Orwell Street, Potts Point, between the points 0 metres and 10 metres, east of
Victoria Street as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australia Post has requested consideration to change parking in Orwell Street, Potts Point,
to service an Australia Post Box.

85



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

An Australia Post Box is located on the eastern side of Victoria Street, south of Orwell
Street. Parking adjacent to the Post Box in Orwell Street is signposted as "No Stopping" and
1P permit parking.

To allow Australia Post staff to service the Post Box, it is proposed to reallocate the "No
Stopping" restriction as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

The Post Box is serviced once a day between 6pm and 7pm and takes staff no more than
three minutes to service. Australia Post has requested that the dedicated parking for their
vehicle is located close to the Post Box to reduce the distance staff need to carry goods and
the time their vehicle is left unattended.

An onsite inspection shows that the sight distance at this intersection would be obstructed if

an Australia Post vehicle is parked at this location. However, the vehicle would only stop at
this location briefly each day since the dedicated parking space is adjacent to the Post Box.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 580 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Australia Post and Transport for NSW have raised no objection to the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

86



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Orwell Street, Potts Point
Proposed parking changes

k;f‘ Locatlon of
Post Box

Source: nearmap September 2019

. g =3
Y P
Existing

<+ + 2 No Stopping No Stopping
=== Australia Post Vehicles Excepted

3 Minute Limit

Proposed

1P

% %% 8am-10pm
Permit Holder Excepted
Area 19

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 27.

Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit -
Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2020/103814

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay, between the points 37.3 metres and 64.4 metres,
north of Elizabeth Bay Crescent as "No Stopping Australia post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute
Limit".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australia Post has requested consideration to change parking in Elizabeth Bay Road,
Elizabeth Bay, to service an Australia post Box.

88



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

An Australia Post Box is located on the eastern side of Elizabeth Bay Road, north of
Elizabeth Bay Crescent. Parking adjacent to the Post Box is signposted as "No Stopping".

To allow Australia Post staff to service the Post Box, it is proposed to reallocate the "No
Stopping" restriction as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

The Post Box is serviced once a day between 6pm and 7pm and takes staff no more than
three minutes to service. Australia Post has requested that the dedicated parking for their
vehicle is located close to the Post Box to reduce the distance staff need to carry goods and
the time their vehicle is left unattended.

An onsite inspection shows that driveways may be obstructed if an Australian Post vehicle is

parked at this location. However, the vehicle would only stop at this location briefly each day
since the dedicated parking space is directly adjacent to the Post Box.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area on the parking changes. There
were 659 letters sent out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Australia Post and Transport for NSW have raised no objection to the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

89



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® B

Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay
Proposed parking changes

e

4 k S E
g . 13

Source: nearmap 1 Septermber 2019

Existing Proposed
. No Stopping
No Stopping == Australia Post Vehicles Excepted
3 Minute Limit

not to scale

90




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 28.
Parking - Mail Zone and Bus Zone - Mitchell Road, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2020/053304

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Mitchell Road, Erskineville south of Coulson Street as follows:

(A) Between the points 17 metres and 23 metres (one car space), as "Mail Zone"; and

(B) Between the points 39 metres and 45 metres (one car space), as "Bus Zone".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a submission from Australia Post for the provision of a Mail Zone in
Mitchell Road, Erskineville.

91



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Mitchell Road, Erskineville, south of Coulson Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Bus Zone".

There is an existing on-street mail box in this location with no kerbside mail zone associated
with it. Therefore, it is proposed to replace a section of bus zone with a "Mail Zone" to
ensure Australia Post Vehicles can safely collect the mail from the mail box.

The length of the bus zone will be maintained by replacing one car space of the adjacent
"1/2P 8.30am - 6pm Mon-Fri, 8.30am-12.30pm Sat", with bus zone.

City staff have discussed this with State Transit and they have raised no objection to this
proposal.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 557 letters sent
out with seven responses supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

92



Proposal CYOFSYDNEY® B

Mitchell Road, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
‘Mo Stopping” woe  Mail Zone™
a8 “Busione s Bus Zone”

BE8 “1/2P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri
8.30am-12.30pm Sat”



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 29.

Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Alfred
Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2020/104085

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Alfred Street, Sydney, between the points 24 metres and 96 metres, east of Young
Street as "Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australia Post has requested consideration to change parking in Alfred Street, Sydney, to
service an Australia Post Box.

94



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

An Australia Post Box is located on the northern side of Alfred Street, at Young Street.
Parking adjacent to the Post Box is signposted as "No Stopping" and "Bus Zone".

To allow Australia Post staff to service the Post Box, it is proposed to reallocate the "Bus
Zone" restriction as "Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

The Post Box is serviced four times a day between 12 noon and 7pm and takes staff no
more than three minutes to service. Australia Post has requested that the dedicated parking
for their vehicle is located as close to the Post Box to reduce the distance staff need to carry
goods and the time their vehicle is left unattended.

An onsite inspection shows that an Australia Post vehicle parking in this location would not
affect bus services since the Bus Zone is 72 metres long and the Post Box is located at the

end of the Bus Zone. Australia Post staff have also agreed to not service the Post Box
during the bus peak between 5pm and 7pm.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 114 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Australia Post, State Transit and Transport for NSW have raised no objection to the
proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

95



ajeas o3 jou Wi uiN € dudZsng m m m
€ pejdeox3 sepIyaA isod elessny
auo7 sng Buiddoig oN

pasodoud Bunsixg

810¢ uer dewuesu :82IN0g

. - o 1 xom u.mom
— R == 10 uoljEe20T

sebueyo bunjied pasodold
AsupAg Jeans pally

@ AMNOAS 10 AL |lesodoud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 30.

Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Elizabeth
Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2020/103780

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay, between the points 10 metres and 33 metres,
west of Ilthaca Road as "Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australia Post has requested consideration to change parking in Elizabeth Bay Road,
Elizabeth Bay, to service an Australia Post Box.

97



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

An Australia Post Box is located on the northern side Elizabeth Bay Road west of Ithaca
Road. Parking adjacent to the Post Box is signposted as "Bus Zone" and 1P Permit parking.

To allow Australia Post staff to service the Post Box, it is proposed to reallocate the "Bus
Zone" restriction as "Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

The Post Box is serviced once a day between 6pm and 7pm and takes staff no more than
three minutes to service. Australia Post has requested that the dedicated parking for their
vehicle is located close to the Post Box to reduce the distance staff need to carry goods and
the time their vehicle is left unattended.

An onsite inspection shows that an Australia Post vehicle parking in this location would not

affect bus services since the Bus Zone is 23 metres long and the Post Box is located at the
end of the Bus Zone.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 476 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Australia Post, State Transit and Transport for NSW have raised no objection to the
proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

98



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® B

Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay
Proposed parking changes

Source: nearmap 27 December 2018

Proposed

No Stopping Bus 7
us Zone

Australia Post Vehicles

mmm BusZone
Excepted 3 Minute Limit

1P

8am-10pm

Permit Holders Excepted
Area 19

not to scale

99



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 31.
Parking - Timed Parking - Elizabeth Street, Waterloo

TRIM Container No.: 2020/325725

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Elizabeth Street, Waterloo between the points 45.2 metres and 114.8 metres (12 car
spaces) south of Allen Street, as "No Stopping 7.30am-9am, 4pm-6pm Mon-Fri" and "2P
9am-4pm Mon-Fri".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Development Consents for 713-717 Elizabeth Street, Waterloo (D/2014/1300/A) and
707-711 Elizabeth Street, Waterloo (D/2016/135/A) requires the Applicants to submit
proposed parking changes for consideration.

The construction of the two sites have required the temporary relocation of bus stops to
minimise the impact on construction on regular bus services. As construction is nearing

100



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

completion, parking on the western side of Elizabeth Street needs to be updated to reflect
the new land use and to return the bus stops to the proper locations.

Comments

The City has approved the redevelopment of 713-717 and 707-711 Elizabeth Street,
Waterloo, which requires the consideration of amended parking restrictions along the site
frontage.

The kerb space on the western side of Elizabeth Street, Waterloo, where the changes are
proposed, is currently a mix of Bus Zone, No Parking and unrestricted parking restrictions. A
No Stopping restriction is also in operation during peak hours, from 7.30am-9am and 5pm-
6pm on weekdays, south of the temporary Bus Zone restriction.

The proposed changes facilitate the removal of a 'No Parking' restriction (former driveway
location) and the temporary bus stop outside 713-717 Elizabeth Street and replacing them
with two-hour timed parking during weekdays outside of the peak hour restrictions.

The proposed changes would limit any vehicle to two hours between 9am and 4pm on
weekdays to improve turnover of parking for visitors to the adjacent properties. The existing
'No Stopping' restriction in place between 7.30am-9am and 4pm-6pm on weekdays will be
retained. The kerb space is proposed to be unrestricted for parking outside of these times.

State Transit has advised they have no objection to the proposed changes.

Consultation

Consultation with the affected stakeholders was undertaken as part of the Development
Application process for the development site.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposal would be borne by the Applicant.

EOIN CUNNINGHAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

101



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Elizabeth Street, Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

707-711 Elizabeth
Street, Waterloo

| -H—‘liir‘:'
——
Street, Waterloo

N_ew Driveway

¢+ Source: Nearmap 1 June 2020

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping” mmmmm “No Stopping 7.30am-9am,
4pm-6pm Mon-Fri” and “2P

® = ® “Bus Zone 9am-4pm Mon-Fri”’

m = = “No Stopping 7.30am-9am, 4pm-6pm Mon-Fri”
m = m “No Parking”

W W ® “No Parking Aus. Post Vehicles Excepted”

not to scale

102



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 32.
Parking - Timed Parking - Harcourt Parade, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2020/281014

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the southern side
of Harcourt Parade, Rosebery between the points 51.5 metres and 57 metres (one car
space) east of Dunning Avenue, as "1/4P 7am-10am, 3pm-6pm Mon-Fri".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Morning Star Christian Childcare Centre on Harcourt Parade, Rosebery has requested
consideration of a drop-off and pick-up parking space in front of the centre to facilitate safe
access.

103



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Harcourt Parade, Rosebery between Dunning
Avenue and Mentmore Avenue, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted
for parking.

The Child Care Centre's driveway is shared with the pedestrian entrance into the centre so it
is unsuitable for a drop-off and pick up facility.

The proposed parking changes would limit all vehicles to 15 minutes of parking from 7am to

10am (Monday to Friday) and 3pm to 6pm (Monday to Friday). Parking would be
unrestricted at other times.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 91 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

104



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Harcourt Parade
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap 18 April 2020 i

Existing Proposed
= = ® Unrestricted for Parking mmmmm “1/4P 7am-10am, 3pm-6pm
Mon-Fri“

not to scale

105



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 33.
Parking - Unrestricted Parking - Harold Street, Newtown

TRIM Container No.: 2020/304619

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Harold Street, Newtown between the points 10 metres and 17.8 metres (one car
space) west of Gowrie Street, as unrestricted for parking.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Harold Street, Newtown has requested the removal of the "Disability Parking
Only" zone in the street.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Harold Street, between Gowrie Street and Gowrie
Lane, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Disability Parking Only".

106



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

The original applicant that requested the "Disability Parking Only", no longer needs it.

On-site inspections show there is a need to reallocate the existing "Disabled Parking Only"
to unrestricted parking to match the adjacent kerb space.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 70 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

107



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Harold Street, Newtown
Proposed parking changes

e

-

-
-—_’_}, Source: Nearmap 25 April 2019

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm  Unrestricted parking

= ® ® Unrestricted parking

“Disability Parking Only”

not to scale

108



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 34.
Parking - Disability Parking - Newton Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2020/291960

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Newton Street, Alexandria between the points 26.8 metres and 33.5 metres north of the
bend of Newton Street, as "Disability Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Newton Street, Alexandria has requested a disability parking space in the
street. The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far.

Comments

Newton Street, Alexandria between Henderson Lane and Copeland Lane is designated for
two-way traffic flow with an approximate width of 10.1 metres.

109



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm
Mon-Fri (Permit Holders Excepted Area 36).

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street, which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 6.5 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 2.6 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 — 1993) requires spaces
to be 6.7 metres long and 3.2 metres wide for middle spaces.

A 6.7 metre long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking
lane in Newton Street, a 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated within the carriageway.

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 173 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

110



Proposal

CIVOFSYDNEY®
Newton Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

Newtdn Street

. T
" a.-
Ve S
/ N e

)
ey

Source: Nee-z‘rmap 2‘8- ‘I;ebruary 020
Existing Proposed
E m E “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri mmmmm Disability Parking only
Permit Holders Excepted
Area 36”

= m = Disability Parking only

h
not to scale
111



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 35.

Traffic Treatment - Footpath Widening - Wyndham Street at Power Avenue
Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2020/317386

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse a footpath widening on the eastern side of
Wyndham Street at Power Avenue, Alexandria.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City in April 2018, consulted on the Alexandria Local Area Traffic Management Plan,
which recommended several traffic calming treatments to mitigate the impacts of
WestConnex on local roads.

The footpath widening in Wyndham Street is proposed to make it safer for people walking
crossing Wyndham Street to get to Power Avenue and Alexandria Park and vice versa.

112



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

The footpath widening will provide a combined ramp, which provides access for both
pedestrians and the adjacent residential vehicle driveway. Tactile markers and line marking
will be installed on the footpath widening to delineate between the area for pedestrians
compared to the single vehicle access.

Comments

In April 2018 we developed a local area traffic management (LATM) plan for Alexandria,
Erskineville and St Peters. The LATM Plan proposed a suite of treatments and streetscape
improvements to:

° Protect local amenity and maintain property access;

o Apply a precinct-wide approach to ensure the problem is tackled collectively rather
than street by street; and

° Consider the impact on pedestrians and cyclists as well as vehicles.

The City consulted with the local community to gather their feedback on the proposed suite
of treatments from April 2018 to June 2018. At the end of the consultation period the City
received 731 submissions with 75% of the submissions received supporting the City’s LATM
plan.

The City is now progressing on the approval of several of these treatments, including the
continuous footpath treatment (CFT) on Power Avenue at Wyndham Street. This treatment
has recently been constructed.

While constructing the CFT in Power Avenue at Wyndham Street, the City saw the
opportunity to improve pedestrian access across Wyndham Street from Power Avenue (and
Alexandria Park) to the opposite side of the road by simply providing a small footpath
widening opposite.

This footpath widening along the eastern side of Wyndham Street opposite Power Avenue
will assist pedestrians by shortening the distance to cross the road and improve sighting and
safety.

This proposal will require the loss of one parking space.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 183 letters sent
out with two submissions received in support and none against the proposed footpath
widening on Wyndham Street.

The comments received during the Public Consultation are examined and reviewed to
determine how a proposal progresses or is modified to address community comments.

In this case, the City intends to proceed with the proposed footpath widening.

There were a few comments raised during the community consultation and the City’s
responses are shown as follows:

Comment: Concern with access to two driveways by vehicle including trucks at footpath
widening location.

113



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

. Answer: The City will review footpath widening design to ensure vehicle access is
maintained.

Comment: Additional measures to be untaken to improve pedestrian, cyclist and vehicle
safety along Wyndham Street.

. Answer: The City will review arrangements along Wyndham Street to ensure safety is
maintained for all road users.

Comment: Sign post the pedestrian crossing associated with the footpath widening to warn
motorists to reduce speed.

. Answer: There is no marked pedestrian crossing associated with the footpath
widening works. However, City will inspect the location to ensure sight lines for
pedestrians and motorists are not obstructed.

Comment: Provide a marked pedestrian crossing for access to Alexandria Community Park
school.

° Answer: At this stage, a marked pedestrian crossing will not be provided. However the
City will investigate further to see if a crossing could be provided in future.

Comment: Reduce Wyndham Street speed limit to 40km/hr.

° Answer: Transport for NSW control speed limits in NSW and the City has no authority
to change the existing speed limit.

Financial

Funds are available in the budget as part of the City's Capital Works Program.

COL WARNE, TRAFFIC PROJECT MANAGER

114



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® @

Traffic Treatment — Footpath widening — Wyndham Street at
Power Avenue Alexandria

Proposed
Footpath
widening

Power Avenue

\

115



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 36.
Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Coulson Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2020/230729

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following changes in Coulson Street,
Erskineville as follows:

(A) Araised pedestrian crossing east of Eve Street;

(B) A 2.5-metre-wide footpath widening on the northern and southern sides of Coulson
Street, between the points 0 metres and 18.5 metres east of Eve Street;

(C) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of Coulson Street between the points
3.5 metres and 18 metres east of Eve Street, as "No Stopping";

(D) The allocation of parking on the southern side of Coulson Street between the points
18.5 metres and 21.5 metres, as "No Parking, Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 323";

(E) The allocation of parking on the southern side of Coulson Street between the points
21.5 metres and 24.5 metres, as "No Parking, Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 597";

(F) The allocation of parking on the southern side of Coulson Street between the points
24.5 metres and 27.5 metres, as "No Parking, Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 986".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

116



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City received a request to provide facilities for pedestrians and in particularly
pedestrians with children, crossing Coulson Street, Erskineville at Eve Street.

Comments

The raised pedestrian crossing will include wider footpaths to reduce vehicle speeds and
increase visibility adjacent to the proposed crossing. The proposal will help improve general
safety in the area as part of the City's commitment to calm traffic and improve residential
amenity.

Given that Coulson Street is on a bus route, the raised crossing will comply with STA
guidelines. Additionally, the footpath widening at the raised crossing will maintain the
existing travel lane widths along Coulson Street so that it does not affect flow along the
street.

In July 2018, the Committee endorsed a proposal to replace the existing raised threshold on
Eve Street just north of Coulson Street with a continuous footpath treatment. The proposed

pedestrian crossing across Coulson Street would be completed as part of these intersection
improvements.

To meet the TINSW warrants for a pedestrian crossing, the proposed location must record
pedestrian and traffic flows of equal to or greater than, 30 pedestrians (P) and 500 vehicles
(V) per hour for three one-hour periods in a day, and where P x V is also greater than or
equal to 60,000.

The TINSW reduced pedestrian crossing warrant is for volumes greater than 200 vehicles
and 30 pedestrians per hour for two one-hour periods on a typical day, and where the
proposed crossing is to be used by a high proportion of children or elderly pedestrians.

Pedestrian and vehicle counts have been carried out at this location as follows: -

Time Vehicles (V) Pedestrians (P) P x V (>60,000)
8am-9am 319 49 15,631
1lam-12pm 247 32 7,904
3pm-4pm 279 25 6,975

The TINSW warrant for a marked pedestrian crossing was not satisfied, however as the
crossing provides a missing connection which would improve safety and reduce vehicle

117




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

speeds between a large residential complex, Sydney Park Village and Erskineville village,
Erskineville Public School and Railway Station, TINSW raised no objection to the proposal.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 1877 letters sent
out with 48 responses supporting the proposal and nine responses opposing the proposal.

The responses supporting the proposal noted that the crossing would increase safety,
particularly for children walking to school and also noted the proposal would reduce vehicle
speeds on Coulson Street.

The responses opposing the proposal noted that the crossing would increase congestion,
particularly for drivers turning from Eve Street to Coulson Street who might have to stop
twice for the same pedestrian to cross and requested the crossing was located west of Eve
Street.

However, if the crossing was moved to the western side of Eve Street, adequate disability
access cannot be provided without requiring well-established trees to be removed,
increasing the amount of parking to be removed and the relocation of an Ausgrid electricity
pole onto a section of narrow footpath on Coulson Street. This would have a greater impact
on the community.

Responses opposing the proposal also noted that the crossing would require the removal of
car parking spaces.

Demand for parking in the city is far greater than the available spaces. As such, any loss of
parking is minimised when implementing infrastructure to achieve safer walkable
environments. Drivers are normally required not to park within 20 metres of a pedestrian
crossing, however as wider footpaths (2.5 metres wide) are being provided, parking is also
permitted to be retained closer to the crossing (ie 7 metres). This would still improve
visibility between drivers and pedestrians at the crossing.

A response also noted that providing a raised the pedestrian crossing at the intersection
would facilitate vehicles mounting the kerb to travel on the footpath at the corner of the
intersection.

While the NSW Road Rules do not permit vehicles travelling on the footpath, the crossing
will be constructed with additional landscaping and clear contrast between the road
environment and the footpath. Given that the proposed pedestrian crossing would slow

vehicle speeds, increase safety and promote pedestrian priority at the intersection, it is
proposed to proceed with the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

EOIN CUNNINGHAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

118



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Coulson Street, Erskineville
Pedestrian Crossing and footpath widening

-

R A R
| Source: Nearmap 2 November 2018
Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”
B B W «No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 323" == “No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 323"
B = = “No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 597" f==_ “No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 597"
B ® ® “No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 986” [mmm=_ "No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 986"

B ®E yprestricted

not to scale

119



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Item 37.

Traffic Treatment - Single Lane Slow Points - Lawrence Street and Belmont
Street midway between Harley Street and Fountain Street Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2020/316962

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the single lane slow points on Lawrence
Street and Belmont Street, Alexandria, between Harley and Fountain Streets.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City in April 2018, consulted on the Alexandria Local Area Traffic Management Plan,
which recommended a number of traffic calming treatments to mitigate the impacts of
WestConnex on local roads.

The Lawrence Street and Belmont Street single lane slow points between Harley and

Fountain Streets were recommended treatments to make it safer for people walking in the
area and increase open space in Alexandria.

120



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Comments

In April 2018 we developed a local area traffic management (LATM) plan for Alexandria,
Erskineville and St Peters. The LATM Plan proposed a suite of treatments and streetscape
improvements to:

. Protect local amenity and maintain property access;

o Apply a precinct-wide approach to ensure the problem is tackled collectively rather
than street by street; and

° Consider the impact on pedestrians and cyclists as well as vehicles.

The City consulted with the local community to gather their feedback on the proposed suite
of treatments from April 2018 to June 2018. At the end of the consultation period the City
received 731 submissions with 75% of the submissions received supporting the City’s LATM
plan.

The City is now progressing on the approval of several of these treatments, including the
single lane slow points on Lawrence Street and Belmont Street mid-way between Harley and
Fountain Streets.

A single lane slow point treatment will only allow one vehicle to pass in a short narrow
section of road, at low speed, one at a time while opposing vehicles will have to wait their
turn to pass. The treatment will be created by footpath widening with landscaping to maintain
residential amenity. Parking will not be affected as the slow point treatments will replace
existing at-grade thresholds that already include kerb side islands and a median.

The slow point will protect local amenity, improved pedestrian and cyclist’s safety by
reducing vehicle speeds and discourage by-pass traffic.

Consultation

The City distributed 349 letters to residents and businesses in the area and received a total
of 23 submissions with 16 in support and 7 against the proposed single lane slow points on
Lawrence Street and Belmont Street.

The comments received during the Public Consultation are examined and reviewed to
determine how a proposal progresses or is modified to address community comments.

In this case, given the need to protect these local streets prior to the opening of the St Peter
Interchange, the City intends to proceed with the proposed single lane slow points.

There were several comments raised during the community consultation and the City’s
responses are shown as follows:

Comment: Concerns with safety on a single lane two-way flow operation at night.

. Answer: The single lane slow points will have reflective signage and street lighting
with speed hump road markings to highlight the traffic treatment.

Comment: Slow points are unnecessary with closing Lawrence Street midway between
Maddox and Harley Streets.

121



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

. Answer: WestConnex project has the potential to divert through traffic onto local
streets. The closure of Lawrence Street, between Maddox and Harley Streets, will not
prevent vehicles using Harley Street to access Lawrence and Belmont Streets and
then onto Fountain Streets as a short -cut route. The single lane slow points will
discourage this short-cut route and ensure lower speeds.

Comment: Similar street modifications in Mosman have negatively affected the amenity of
the street such as parking loss and there are no issues with traffic flow in Belmont Street but
parking will be removed with treatment.

° Answer: The Belmont and Lawrence Streets single lane slow points will replace the
existing at-grade thresholds that already include kerb side islands and a median
midway along these streets. This will mean there should be no loss of kerbside parking
with this proposal.

Comment: Unnecessary, cost.

° Answer: The City supports improving safety and residential amenity for the
community. These treatments were recommended to protect the residential area from
the potential impacts from WestConnex and improve safety along with providing
further landscaping to maintain residential amenity.

Comment: What is the benefit of single lane slow points?

. Answer: The single lane slow points will ensure lower speed, discourage by-pass
traffic and provide open space.

Comment: Slow points will send additional traffic down Belmont and Lawrence Lanes as by-
pass the treatments. Existing speed humps do not reduce vehicle speeds and pedestrians
walk on road, as footpaths are too narrow.

° Answer: The potential diversion of traffic to Belmont and Lawrence Lanes as by-pass
has been identified and both laneways will be monitored by the City to determine if
further action is necessary.

Comment: Concern slow points will bank up vehicles outside our door while waiting to use
single lane. Already issue with taxis, Uber, council trucks etc that temporarily stop or park
outside our driveways. Moved slow point outside Dan Murphy/Woolworths building where
there are no households.

° Answer: The slow point needs to be located approximately halfway between Harley
and Fountain Streets to provide the maximum benefit to slow traffic and ensure that if
any temporary queuing occurs then it does not affect safety near intersections.

Unfortunately, moving the slow point next to the Dan Murphy/Woolworths driveway
would not be supported as it is too close to Fountain Street and would reduce the
effectiveness of the treatment.

Comment: Parking in Lawrence Lane will this be stopped as it is a hazard for drivers in and
out of Lawrence Lane.

. Answer: Lawrence and Belmont Lanes traffic and parking arrangements will be
monitored to ensure safety and access is maintained.

122



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

Generally, kerb side parking in the lanes can narrow the travel space and therefore
slow down traffic. Providing a wide travel space in a laneway will increase speed and
usage as a short-cut route. Removal of parking would only be considered if it affects
access.

Comment: Slow points will make it more difficult for emergency vehicles to access our
street.

Answer: Emergency services will be advised of changes on Lawrence and Belmont
Streets with new slow points.

Note that when Emergency Vehicles are under lights and sirens, all vehicles must
move out of the way.

Comment: How does this slow point make pedestrians safer? Will NOT make it safer for
cyclist!

Answer: The single lane slow point will physically force vehicles to slow down and
improve safety.

Comment: Where speed humps and a lower speed limit considered instead of slow point?

Answer: The single lane slow points incorporates a speed hump/raised threshold in
the design to physically reduce vehicle speed and forms part of the single lane
treatment. Speed humps, without the slow point, have limited effectiveness with
discouraging the use of the street by short-cut traffic.

TINSW (formally RMS) are responsible to authorise speed limits and not the City of
Sydney. However, Lawrence and Belmont Streets are already signposted as a 40km/h
Local Traffic Area speed limit, which is appropriate for residential streets.

Financial

Funds are available in the budget as part of the City's Capital Works Program.

COL WARNE, TRAFFIC PROJECT MANAGER

123



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® @

Traffic Treatment — Single Lane Slow Points — Lawrence Street

and Belmont Street midway between Harley Street and Fountain
Street Alexandria

ANV
3TONIS

R
G¢

N\

apml @

SINGLE
LANE

Single lane slow points in streets arrangement

Fountain

AL AN .
Belmont St single Lawrence St single
lane slow point lane slow point

Mitchell

Lawrence

Location of single lane slow points in streets

124

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

20 August 2020

Item 38.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

125



126



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

.. ScheduleA
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3.  All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8.  The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 127



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

128



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

... SchedyeB
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2.  The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

129



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

130



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

... schedulec
Works Zone Conditions

1. The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

4. The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

5. ltis an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

6. The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

7. The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

8. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

9. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

10. The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

11. Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e s otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

12. The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

131


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 20 August 2020

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

132



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2020/06 held on the 16 July 2020
	2 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (116 Bathurst Street)
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (116 Bathurst Street)

	3 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hudson Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hudson Street, Redfern

	4 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Eveleigh Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Eveleigh Street, Redfern

	5 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Kirketon Road, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Kirketon Road, Darlinghurst

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Victoria Street, Darlinghurst

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Margaret and Hunter Streets, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Margaret and Hunter Streets, Sydney

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marian Street and William Lane, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marian Street and William Lane, Redfern

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills

	10 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Phillip and King Streets, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Phillip and King Streets, Sydney

	11 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (44 Martin Place)
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (44 Martin Place)

	12 Road Works - Temporary Road Closures - Caroline and Louis Streets, Redfern
	Attachment - Road Works - Road Works - Temporary Road Closures - Caroline and Louis Streets, Redfern

	13 Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Loftus Lane South, Sydney
	Attachment - Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Loftus Lane South, Sydney

	14 Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (Martin Place Metro Station)
	Plan - Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney (Martin Place Metro Station)

	15 Works Zone - Eveleigh Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Works Zone - Eveleigh Street, Redfern

	16 Works Zone - George Street, Dawes Point
	Plan - Works Zone - George Street, Dawes Point
	Proposal


	17 Works Zone - Johnson Street, Beaconsfield
	Attachment - Works Zone - Johnson Street, Beaconsfield

	18 Works Zone - Redfern Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Works Zone - Redfern Street, Redfern

	19 Parking - No Parking - Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Beaconsfield Lane, Beaconsfield

	20 Parking - No Parking - Mitchell Lane, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Mitchell Lane, Alexandria

	21 Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted - William Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted - William Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	22 Parking - No Stopping - Brandling Lane, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - Brandling Lane, Alexandria

	23 Parking - No Stopping - McPherson Lane, Zetland
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - McPherson Lane, Zetland

	24 Parking - No Stopping - Little Albion Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - Little Albion Street, Surry Hills

	25 Parking - Australia Post - Riley Street, Woolloomooloo
	Plan - Parking - Australia Post - Riley Street, Woolloomooloo
	Proposal


	26 Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Orwell Street, Potts Point
	Plan - Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Orwell Street, Potts Point
	Proposal


	27 Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay
	Plan - Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay

	28 Parking - Mail Zone and Bus Zone - Mitchell Road, Erskineville
	Attachment - Parking - Mail Zone and Bus Zone - Mitchell Road, Erskineville

	29 Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Alfred Street, Sydney
	Plan - Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Alfred Street, Sydney

	30 Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay
	Plan - Parking - Bus Zone Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit - Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay

	31 Parking - Timed Parking - Elizabeth Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking - Elizabeth Street, Waterloo

	32 Parking - Timed Parking - Harcourt Parade, Rosebery
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking - Harcourt Parade, Rosebery

	33 Parking - Unrestricted Parking - Harold Street, Newtown
	Attachment - Parking - Unrestricted Parking - Harold Street, Newtown

	34 Parking - Disability Parking - Newton Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - Disability Parking - Newton Street, Alexandria

	35 Traffic Treatment - Footpath Widening - Wyndham Street at Power Avenue Alexandria
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Footpath Widening - Wyndham Street at Power Avenue Alexandria

	36 Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Coulson Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Coulson Street, Erskineville

	37 Traffic Treatment - Single Lane Slow Points - Lawrence Street and Belmont Street midway between Harley Street and Fountain Street Alexandria
	Attachment 1 for Traffic Treatment - Single Lane Slow Points - Lawrence Street and Belmont Street midway between Harley Street and Fountain Street Alexandria

	38 Schedule of Conditions



